The Mission of LARL is to enrich lives and strengthen communities.

LARL BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FULL BOARD MEETING

Date: Thursday, November 15, 2018
Time: 5:30 p.m.
Location: Moorhead Public Library

NOTE: If you're unable to attend this meeting, please call or email Liz by noon on the day of the
meeting at (218) 233-3757, ext. 127, or lynchi@larl.org.

5:30

5:35

5:40

5:55

AGENDA

. CALL TO ORDER — President Kalil

PUBLIC INPUT
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

. MINUTES OF THE September 20, 2018 FULL BOARD MEETING

Enclosed (page 4)

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the September 20, 2018 Full Board
Meeting Minutes as presented.

. FINANCIAL REPORT - Sprynczynatyk

Enclosed (page 7)
a. Final Report for Legacy Funds FY2017 funding year
(page 11, and detailed report available for review at meeting)

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the Final Report for the State Regional
Public Library System Arts and Cultural Heritage Program for FY2017 funding yeatr.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT - Lynch
a. Director’s Report Enclosed (page 13)
b. Strategic Planning Update (page 16)
c. Legislative Update (page 17)
d. Acknowledgement of Service: Thank you to the following LARL Trustees for
their service to libraries and their communities:
i. Arlen Syverson 2015-2018
ii. MariDaily 2015-2018
iii. Wayne Ingersoll 2009-2018




AGENDA of the NOVEMBER 16, 2017 Full Board Meeting — Page 2

6:10 5. REPORT OF THE NOMINATIONS COMMITTEE — Schell
Election of the Executive Board for 2019: President, Vice-President, Treasurer, and
Members-at-Large.

6:45 6. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS:

Becker County — Ben Grimsley, Terry Kalil

Breckenridge — Linda Holecek

Clay County/Barnesville/Hawley — Jim Haney

Clearwater County/Bagley — Arlen Syverson

Crookston — Clayton Briggs

Detroit Lakes — Linda Schell

Mahnomen — LuAnn Durant

Mahnomen County — David Geray

Moorhead — Andrew Brammer, Mari Dailey, Wayne Ingersoll
Norman County/Ada — Steve Jacobson

Polk County/Climax/Fertile/Fosston/Mcintosh — Gary Willhite
Wilkin County — Dennis Larson

MN Library Association/Library Trustees & Advocates Section — Terry Kalil
Northern Lights Library Network — Wayne Ingersoll/Mari Dailey

6:55 7. President’s Report — Kalil
Congratulations to Linda Schell, Minnesota Library Association’s
Above and Beyond Award Winner for 2018

7:05 8. OTHER

7:15 9. ADJOURNMENT

MISC. ITEMS ENCLOSED:

List of Bills — September, October 2018 (page 18 in the digital packet, available for
review at the meeting for printed packets)




UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS

Thanksgiving Eve
All Branches, LINK Sites and the Regional Office will close by 5:00 p.m. on

Wednesday, November 21, 2018.

Thanksgiving
All Branches, LINK Sites and the Regional Office will be closed on Thursday, November 22, 2018

Executive Board Meeting
Thursday, December 20, 2018 at 5:30 p.m. at the Moorhead Public Library

January 17, 2019 Meetings:
Both meetings will be held in the lower level of the Moorhead Public Library

¢ Finance Committee Meeting at 5:00 to adopt the 2019 Final Budget
e Full Board Meeting at 5:30




The Mission of LARL is to enrich lives and strengthen communities.

LARL BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FULL BOARD MEETING
MINUTES
DRAFT

A meeting of the Lake Agassiz Regional Library Full Board was held on Thursday, September 20, 2018 at
the Moorhead Public Library. President Kalil called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.

Board Members Present: Briggs, Dailey, Durant, Grimsley, Ingersoll, Jacobson, Kalil
(President), Schell, Syverson, Willhite.

Board Members Absent: Brammer, Geray, Haney, Holecek, Larson
Others Present: Lynch, Sprynczynatyk

PUBLIC INPUT

None

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MINUTES OF THE JUNE 21, 2018 FULL BOARD MEETING

(Briggs/Syverson) Move to approve the Minutes of the June 21, 2018 Full Board Meeting as presented.
MCU.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Sprynczynatyk discussed that through August we are 66.66% of the way through 2018 and 64.2% of the
budget has been spent. All budget categories are tracking closely to budgeted expenses.

LARL has been informed that state funding will be increasing for FY2019, LARL will received $519,148.
LARL was also informed Health Insurance rates will be increasing 22% for 2019.

(Ingersoll/Schell) Move to authorize the Regional Library Director and Business Office to submit the
Report of Results Accomplished for FY2018 Regional Library Support (RLBSS) Grant. MCU.

(Jacobson/Daily) Move to authorize the Regional Library Director and Finance/HR Director to submit
the Final Report and documentation of actual expenses for FY2018 Regional Library

Telecommunications Aid. MCU.

(Willhite/Schell) Move to approve the application for FY2019 Regional Library Telecommunications
Aid (RLTA). MCU.

{over)




Minutes of the September 20, 2018 Full Board Meeting — Page 2

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Currently LARL has 2 open positions, a Substitute in Mahnomen and a Computer Technician at the
Regional Office.

Megan Krueger, Moorhead Library Director has been nominated for the MN Library Association President
Elect.

Lynch discussed the large increase digital material usage LARL has seen in over the past several months.
Regional Public Library Systems will again be going to the Legislature and asking for an increase in Regional
Library Basic System Support, along with a formula change. ECRL’s County Commissioners will be pushing

for support to get the formula change through.

The Summer Library Experience was very successful in 2018. Participation was very high. Most LARL
locations said their biggest success was there were more families participating.

Legacy bus trips were reviewed. It was discovered that bus companies are federally mandated to have
$5,000,000 of liability coverage. LARL’s current insurance policy also has $1,000,000 of liability coverage.

(Daily/Willhite) Move to continue the use of Legacy funds for bus trips. MCU.

LARL spearheaded a training event in Bemidji and Detroit Lakes. About 100 librarians attended the
training on Electronic Library for Minnesota (ELM). ELM is a package of databases paid for by the MN
Legislature.

NOMINATIONS COMMITTEE

Schell discussed that in November the Nominations Committee will be looking for nominations for the
LARL Executive Committee, consisting of a President, Vice President, Treasurer and 2 At-Large positions.
The current Executive Committee is interested in continuing their positions. Any Board members that

have an interest in being on the Executive Committee are encouraged to let the Nominations Committee
know.

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS

Becker County (Grimsley, Kalil)
No report.

Breckenridge (Holecek - absent)
No report.

Clay County (Haney - absent)
No report.

(continued on next page)




Minutes of the September 20, 2018 Full Board Meeting — Page 3

Clearwater County (Syverson)
The Bagley Library is always clean and neat.

Crookston (Briggs)
The Library remodel project is almost complete and looks great.

Detroit Lakes (Schell)
The Summer Library Experience went very well, over 600 children participated, 182 turned in reading logs.
40 teens participated. A teen writers group will be offered.

Mahnomen County (Geray - absent)
No report.

City of Mahnomen {(Durant)
3 performances of a drumming/singing group took place at the library.

Moorhead (Brammer - absent, Dailey, Ingersoll)
Daily reported the City of Moorhead is working on budgets and LARL’s funding request approval is looking
promising.

Norman County/Ada (Jacobson)
The County is working on its budget, no negative comments about LARL’s request.

Polk County (Willhite)
The County is working on budgets.

Wilkin County (Larson-absent)
No report.

MN Library Association/Library Trustee and Advocates Section (Kalil)
The Convention is in October. Kalil volunteered to be on MLA’s Legislative Affairs Committee.

Northern Lights Library Network (Ingersoll, Dailey)
Northern Lights is going very well. Ingersoll will be delivering a check to LARL for $5,000 for digital
children’s books.

The meeting adjourned at 6:40 p.m.




General Fund Revenues

Signatory Funding
Becker County
Detroit Lakes
Clay County
Moorhead
Clearwater County
Mahnomen County
Mahnomen
Norman County
Polk County
Crookston
Wilkin County
Breckenridge

Total Signatory Funding

Grants
Basic Support - MN (RLBSS)
Reg Library Telecom Aid (RLTA)

Total Grants

Miscellaneous Revenue
Service Charge Revenue
Printing Revenue
Fax Revenue
Microfilm Revenue
Photocopy Revenue
Book/Furniture Sale Revenue
Interest/Dividend Income
Investment Value Change
Lost/Damaged Property
Other Income

Total Miscellaneous Revenue

Joint Automation Revenue
Northwest Reg. Lib. Contrib.
MNLink Server Site Payments

Total Joint Automation Revenue

Fund Balance/Shortfall

Total General Fund Revenue

General Fund Expenditures

Personnel Expenses
Salaries

Payroll Taxes

Retirement - PERA

Health Insurance

Life Insurance

‘Workers Compenation Insurance
Other Employee Benefits

Total Personnel

Automation/Cataloging
Automation

Support - App

Catalog Item Records
Supplies - Computer
Supplies - Technical Services

Total Automation/Cataloging

. . . ) 2 VV Page: 1
Lake Agassiz Regional Library \‘\ Ayt A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures N ‘
Actual and Budget
For the Ten Months Ending October 31,2018
YTD Actual YTD Actual
Current Month Year To Date Annual To Annual To Annual
Actual Actual Budget $ Variance Budget %
92,952.50 371,810.00 371,810.00 0.00 100.00
55,937.50 223,750.00 223,750.00 0.00 100.00
71,872.50 287,490.00 287,490.00 0.00 100.00
185,880.00 743,520.00 743,520.00 0.00 100.00
24,992.50 99,970.00 99,970.00 0.00 100.00
10,547.50 42,190.00 42,190.00 0.00 100.00
5,032.50 20,130.00 20,130.00 0.00 100.00
24,190.00 96,760.00 96,760.00 0.00 100.00
64,801.25 259,205.00 259,205.00 0.00 100.00
55,142.50 220,570.00 220,570.00 0.00 100.00
13,402.50 53,610.00 53,610.00 0.00 100.00
22,240.00 88,960.00 88,960.00 0.00 100.00
626,991.25 2,507,965.00 2,507,965.00 0.00 100.00
103,829.62 509,849.54 500,551.00 (9,298.54) 101.86
30,544.38 71,355.17 101,000.00 23,644.83 76.59
134,374.00 587,204.71 601,551.00 14,346.29 97.62
1,053.49 9,873.35 12,500.00 2,626.65 78.99
1,982.76 14,664.32 18,000.00 3,335.68 81.47
715.00 5,594.20 7,500.00 1,905.80 74.59
739 16551 100.00 (65.51) 165.51
784.28 6,261.72 7,000.00 738.28 89.45
3,177.99 6,651.96 0.00 (6,651.96) 0.00
1,157.74 50,710.82 38,500.00 (12,210.82) 131.72
(7,207.94) (56,429.53) 0.00 56,429.53 0.00
403.57 5,814.26 6,000.00 185.74 96.90
0.00 200.00 0.00 (200.00) 0.00
2,074.28 43,506.61 89,600.00 46,093.39 48.56
11,325.00 45,300.00 45,300.00 0.00 100.00
270.12 2,701.20 3,250.00 548.80 83.11
11,595.12 48,001.20 48,550.00 548.80 98.87
0.00 0.00 27,044.00 27,044.00 0.00
775,034.65 3,186,677.52 3,274,710.00 88,032.48 97.31
141,140.12 1,414,535.04 1,729,550.00 315,014.96 81.79
10,678.25 106,679.65 133,700.00 27,020.35 79.79
10,295.76 100,717.47 129,150.00 28,432.53 77.98
23,491.10 225,394.16 280,600.00 55,205.84 80.33
179.62 1,704.70 2,100.00 395.30 81.18
303.41 3,034.18 3,900.00 865.82 77.80
116.00 1,369.00 1,650.00 281.00 82.97
186,204.26 1,853,434.20 2,280,650.00 427,215.80 81.27
11,684.19 115,067.51 146,550.00 31,482.49 78.52
291.25 2,912.50 3,500.00 587.50 83.21
965.79 9,448.44 11,000.00 1,551.56 85.89
161.04 5,058.44 5,000.00 (58.44) 101.17
354.13 2,379.81 7,000.00 4,620.19 34.00
13,456.40 134,866.70 173,050.00 38,183.30 77.94



Library Programming
Programming - Youth
Programming - Summer Reading
Programming - Adult

Total Library Programming

Staff Development
Staff Training & Development

Total Staff Development

Mileage/Board Meeting Expense
Mileage - Staff
Regional Board Meetings

Total Mileage/Board Meeting Expenses

Other Expenses
Accounting/Bank Fees
Attorney Fees

Business Office Software
Delivery Services

Director's Discreationary
Insurance - General/Property
Lease - Regional Office Rent
Leases - Equipment
Maintenance Contracts
Memberships

Minnesota Director's Fund
Miscellaneous Expense

PIO: Printing/Advertising
Postage

Recruitment

Repairs - Equipment
Supplies - Copier/Fax/Microflm
Supplies - Office

Supplies - Public Services
Telephone/Telecom

Total Other Operating Expenses
Regional Library Telecom Aid (RLTA)
Transportation

Van Expenses

Total Transportation

Materials
Audio Visual
Digital
Online Resources
Periodicals
Print

Total Materials

Capital Expenditures
Furniture & Equipment
Software & Hardware Upgrades

Total Capital Expenditures
Capital Fund Accounts
Automation System -Shared NWRL

Technology Upgrades
Van Replacement

Total Capital Fund Accounts
Total General Fund Expenditures

General Fund Revenue Over Expenditures

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
Actual and Budget
For the Ten Months Ending October 31, 2018

YTD Actual
Current Month Year To Date Annual To Annual
Actual Actual Budget $ Variance
0.00 649.23 3,400.00 2,750.77
730.00 7473.52 8,000.00 526.48
0.00 1,530.08 2,500.00 969.92
730.00 9,652.83 13,900.00 4,247.17
378.73 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00
378.73 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00
2,014.48 20,778.63 21,000.00 22137
0.00 3,423.56 6,000.00 2,576.44
2,014.48 24,202.19 27,000.00 2,797.81
369.44 12,343.58 15,250.00 2,906.42
0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
0.00 1,137.51 2,000.00 862.49
6,528.56 57,857.76 73,000.00 15,142.24
1,844.33 1,844.33 2,500.00 655.67
1,433.74 14,364.77 17,700.00 3,335.23
1,717.16 17,171.66 20,610.00 3,438.34
606.86 6,455.60 8,300.00 1,844.40
(188.92) 11,209.63 15,050.00 3,840.37
0.00 673.00 1,000.00 327.00
1,903.16 1,903.16 2,300.00 396.84
0.00 27491 2,500.00 2,225.09
1,261.63 12,467.12 16,000.00 3,532.88
399.54 2,484.08 4,200.00 1,715.92
333.56 1,352.02 8,000.00 6,647.98
0.00 1,013.82 2,500.00 1,486.18
155.00 360.49 800.00 439.51
1,212.99 8,073.99 8,500.00 426.01
280.91 2,746.35 6,000.00 3,253.65
1,894.76 16,893.14 15,100.00 (1,793.14)
19,752.72 170,626.92 224,310.00 53,683.08
30,544.38 77,355.17 101,000.00 23,644.83
258.67 2,384.08 3,800.00 1,415.92
258.67 2,384.08 3,800.00 1,415.92
7,984.63 57,897.84 73,000.00 15,102.16
9,672.71 87,111.32 89,000.00 1,888.68
57749 7,187.33 13,000.00 5,812.67
54191 19,892.27 23,000.00 3,107.73
16,033.65 156,481.28 192,000.00 35,518.72
34,810.39 328,570.04 390,000.00 61,429.96
2,434.13 8,165.44 10,000.00 1,834.56
222.10 22,350.08 30,000.00 7,649.92
2,656.23 30,515.52 40,000.00 9,484.48
250.00 2,500.00 3,000.00 500.00
416.74 4,167.40 5,000.00 832.60
250.00 2,500.00 3,000.00 500.00
916.74 9,167.40 11,000.00 1,832.60
291,723.00 2,650,775.05 3,274,710.00 623,934.95
483,311.65 535,902.47 0.00 (535,902.47)

Page: 2

YTD Actual
To Annual
Budget %

19.10
93.42
61.20

69.44

100.00

100.00

98.95
57.06

89.64

80.94
0.00
56.88
79.26
73.77
81.16
8332
77.78
74.48
67.30
82.75
11.00
77.92
59.14
16.90
40.55
45.06
94,99
45.77
111.88

76.07
76.59
62.74

62.74

79.31
97.88
5529
86.49
81.50

84.25

81.65
74.50

76.29

8333
83.35
8333

83.34
80.95

0.00




Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
Actual and Budget
For the Ten Months Ending October 31, 2018

YTD Actual
Current Month Year To Date Annual To Annual
Actual Actual Budget $ Variance

SPECIAL PROJECTS

Special Projects Revenue

Donations $ 28,400.77 $ 38,632.21 0.00 (38,632.21)
Endowment Revenue 0.00 675.00 0.00 (675.00)
Telecom/E-rate Funds 4,363.25 6,609.63 0.00 (6,609.63)
Legacy Grant Revenue 13,740.95 69,424.72 0.00 (69,424.72)
Miscellaneous Grants 51,976.96 150,000.00 0.00 (150,000.00)
Northern Lights LN Funds 757.62 3,850.79 0.00 (3,850.79)

Total Special Projects Revenue 99,239.55 269,192.35 0.00 (269,192.35)
Special Projects Expenditures
Special Projects Miscellaneous

Donations - Materials; Print 374.01 4,746.97 0.00 (4,746.97)
Donations - Materials: A/V 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Donations - Materials: Other 0.00 3,838.86 0.00 (3,838.86)
Donations - Miscellaneous 7,322.87 35,175.22 0.00 (35,175.22)
Legacy Grant Expense 13,740.95 69,424.72 0.00 (69,424.72)
Telecom/E-rate Expenses 3,504.07 6,609.63 0.00 (6,609.63)
Miscellaneous Grant Expense 75,942.35 150,000.00 0.00 (150,600.00)
Northem Lights LN e-Books 757.62 3,850.79 0.00 (3,850.79)
Projects from Designated Funds:

Desig Funds - Staff Developmnt 3,007.18 3,007.18 0.00 (3,007.18)

Total Special Projects Miscellaneous 104,649.05 276,653.37 0.00 (276,653.37)
Special Projects Capital

Donations ~ Furniture & Equip. 0.00 2,132.01 0.00 (2,132.01)
Projects from Designated Funds:

Total Special Projects Capital 0.00 2,132.01 0.00 (2,132.01)
Total Special Projects Expenditures 104,649.05 278,785.38 0.00 (278,785.38)
Special Proj Rev Over (Under) Expend $ (5,409.50) $ (9,593.03) 0.00 9,593.03
GRAND TOTAL REVENUE 874,274.20 3,455,869.87 3,274,710.00 (181,159.87)
GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 396,372.05 2,929,560.43 3,274,710.00 345,149.57
CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ 471,902.15 $ 526,309.44 0.00 (526,309.44)

Page: 3

YTD Actual
To Annual
Budget %

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

105.53
89.46

0.00




ASSETS

Cash - Checking (State Bank)
Cash - Payroll (State Bank)
Cash - PayPal

Cash - Savings (State Bank)
Petty Cash

Investment Account

Accounts Receivable

Other Miscellaneous Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Deposit Account - OCLC
Vehicles

Accum Depr - Vehicles
Equipment and Fixtures

Accum Depr - Equip & Fixtures
Equipment & Fixtures - Donated
Accum Depr - Donated Equip
Endowment Funds

Amount Provided - LTD

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Credit Card Payable
Amazon Charge Account
Accrued Salaries Payable
Accrued Sick Leave Payable
Accrued Vacation Payable
Payroll Tax Payable - ND
Dental Insurance Payable
Vision Insurance Payable
AFLAC Payable
Flexible Spending - Medical
Sales Tax Payable
Deferred Revenue

Total Liabilities

FUND BALANCES

Fund Balance - Unreserved
Fund Bal. - Operating Reserve
Fund Bal. - Employee Severance
Fund Bal. - Unemployment Comp.
Fund Bal. - Van Replacement
Fund Bal. - Technology Upgrade
Fund Bal. - Furn. & Equipment
Fund Bal. - Special Projects
Fund Bal. - Copiers, Printers
Fund Bal. - Prof Recuitment
Fund Bal. - Library Materials
Fund Bal. - Consultant Study
Fund Bal. - Outreach Services
Fund Bal. - Brnch Improvement
Fund Bal. - Staff Development
Fund Bal. - Joint Automation
Fund Bal. - 11 Software Upgrd
Investment in Gen. Fixed Asset
Reserve for Endowments
Change in Fund Balance

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities & Fund Balanc

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Statement of Financial Position

Qctober 31, 2018
Current Month Prior Month Net Change
18,198.61 19,669.28 (1,470.67)
7,794.62 6,925.23 869.39
328.05 0.00 328.05
1,024,687.38 933,923.40 90,763.98
460.00 460.00 0.00
1,245,937.47 1,253,046.92 (7,109.45)
410,985.00 1,036.76 409,948.24
399.00 0.00 399.00
55,240.45 55,735.17 (494.72)
2,064.61 3,025.41 (960.80)
12,365.93 12,365.93 0.00
(7,213 .45) (7,213 .45) 0.00
317,606.19 317,606.19 0.00
(303,282.72) (303,282.72) 0.00
204,258.91 204,258.91 0.00
(204,258.91) (204,258.91) 0.00
69,598.12 69,598.12 0.00
20,325.02 20,325.02 0.00
2,875,494.28 2,383,221.26 492,273.02
100,498.00 26,215.16 74,282.84
8,924.52 12,637.09 (3,712.57)
4,054.97 3,731.12 323.85
70,971.97 70,971.97 0.00
20,325.02 20,325.02 0.00
32,191.28 32,191.28 0.00
372.00 0.00 372.00
32.82 115.56 (82.74)
(48.88) (36.94) (11.94)
60.25 48.61 11.64
2,180.12 1,806.99 373.13
409.38 428.14 (18.76)
470,640.33 528,723.65 (58,083.32)
710,611.78 697,157.65 13,454.13
136,331.59 136,331.59 0.00
1,015,000.00 1,015,000.00 0.00
20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00
43,000.00 43,000.00 0.00
30,500.00 30,250.00 250.00
44,167.40 43,750.66 416.74
10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00
20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00
3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00
30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00
10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00
20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00
20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00
20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00
120,000.00 120,000.00 0.00
2,500.00 2,250.00 250.00
19,475.95 19,475.95 0.00
69,598.12 69,598.12 0.00
526,309.44 48,407.29 477,902.15
2,164,882.50 1,686,063.61 478,818.89
2,875,494.28 2,383,221.26 492,273.02

10




11

ms:“f; DEPARTMENT
! OF EDUCATION
ARTS AND CULTURAL HERITAGE FUND (ACHF)

Completion Report — Executive Summary
State Fiscal Year 2017: July 1, 2016-June 30, 2017

A Completion Report, due 90 days after the completion of state fiscal year 2017 allocation spending, includes
three parts — two required and one optional:

Required:

1) This completed and signed Executive Summary form. (.pdf)

2) A spreadsheet with details about each of the projects paid for with funds from the state fiscal year 2017
allocation. The spreadsheet includes all reporting elements required by the Legislative Coordinating
Commission (LCC) and the data is uploaded to the LCC's ACHF website. The total of funds spent should add
up to your regional library system’s allocation for this fiscal year. The spreadsheet may be created through
an export of information entered via the online reporting form created by MDE or through another MDE-
approved reporting mechanism. If you do not have access to the MDE-created online reporting form or
are having trouble using it, please contact Jennifer Verbrugge at jennifer.verbrugge @state.mn.us. (.xls)

Optional:
3) Selected promotional materials and high-resolution event photos in electronic format. The LCC may use
these materials to illustrate ACHF projects in public libraries on its website. While optional, these help to
convey the value of your work.

Please submit one PDF of the signed Executive Summary and all other components of your Completion Report to
Jennifer Verbrugge, jennifer.verbrugge @state.mn.us, at State Library Services by January 11, 2019.

Grantee Information

Regional library system name and address:
Lake Agassiz Regional Library

118 51 St S

Moorhead, MN 56560

Name, phone, and email address of regional library system administrator:
Liz Lynch, 218-233-3757, lynchl@larl.org

Name, phone, and email address of regional library system ACHF program coordinator:
Jenna Kahly, 218-233-3757, kahlyj@larl.org

Name, phone, and email address of regional library system finance manager:
Jamie Sprynczynatyk, 218-233-3757, spryj@Iarl.org



12

Authorized Signatures

The information in the report documents are true and correct to the best of our knowledge.

Signature
Printed Name Terry Kalil

Chair, Regional Library System Governing Board

Date 11/15/2018

Signature
Printed Name Liz Lynch
Regional Library System Administrator

Date 11/15/2018
FY 2017 ACHF Project Highlights

Summary Data:

Total number of activities, programs, and/or events: 15 programs, 66 performances
Total participation/attendance: 3,873

Total number of partnerships: 2

Total FTE (funded by ACHF): .311

Total value of in-kind contributions: 7,091.66

Total administrative costs (funded by ACHF): $4,560.84

Highlights:
Briefly describe two to three ACHF-funded projects that are models of the work done with ACHF funding by your
regional library system. Please list outcomes, partnerships, unique locations, great stories, anecdotes, etc.

In September of 2017, Arna Rennen and Loretta Kelly, renowned Hardanger fiddle players traveled to eight
LARL communities to share the music, stories, dress, and culture of Telemark, Norway. Of the 199 individuals
who attended the program, all rated the program a “5” - the highest rating possible. The blend of music,
stories, language and culture was a program that many individuals from the LARL region could relate to. One
person commented, “The best part was watching the faces of the audience in the nursing home who could
understand the Norwegian language — PRICELESS!” Another attendee wrote, “What a great cultural
experience...| of course loved the music but hearing about the instruments was fun. | loved it!”

In November of 2017, three LARL locations hosted Kim Park Nelson’s presentations and discussions of the
surge of Korean adoptions in Minnesota following the end of the Korean War, which lead to Minnesota
having the highest concentration of Korean adoptions of any state in the US. This personal, yet factual
presentation of this time in Minnesota’s history was an eye opening experience for those who were unaware
of the surge, while others who were a part of it were thankful for the opportunity to talk about the struggles
and successes openly. Attendees who were adopted and who were the adoptees traveled from across the
state to a part of the conversation.

Page 2 of 2



X LAKE AGASSIZ 13
"'@( REGIONAL LIBRARY

Monthly Report to the Board
Meeting Date: November 15, 2018
From: Liz Lynch, Regional Library Director

Meeting and Events Attended by Director

Automation/IT Meeting and Not My Idea author event at MSUM, September 19; LARL Full Board Meeting,
September 20; ELM Training in Detroit Lakes, September 21; Moorhead Friends of the Library Event, September
22; MN Library Legislative Meeting, October 3; Meeting with Shannon Charpentier for CRPLSA; October 4; Staff
Day, October 8; Libraries without Borders Meeting, October 10; Minnesota Library Association Conference,
October 10-12; Automation/IT Meeting, October 15; Meeting with Kristy Hanson, NWRL Director, October 16;
Coordinating Team Meeting, October 17; Libraries without Borders Meeting and Shannon Charpentier Meeting,
October 22; Meeting with Representative Ben Lien and Senator Kent Eken, October 23; CRPLSA Meeting in
Rochester, October 24-26; MNLINK Operations Meeting, November 1; Meeting with McDonald’s representative,
November 5; Meeting with Colin Froeber, November 7

Open Position
Mahnomen Library Substitute

Computer Technician — Regional Office
Detroit Lakes Library Director/Hub Supervisor

Congratulations!

Mary Haney, Director and Hub Supervisor of the Detroit Lakes Public Library will be retiring on January 31, 2019.
Mary began working for LARL in 2001, and within months was promoted to Hub Supervisor/Director of the
Detroit Lakes Public Library. As the Hub Supervisor, Mary has been responsible for the overall operations of
Gonvick, Bagley, Fosston, Mahnomen, Lake Park, Ulen, Frazee, Cormorant, and Detroit Lakes. Mary has been a
valuable member of the LARL administration team. We wish her the best in her retirement.

Staff Development

Staff Day: Approximately 70 LARL employees gathered on October 8, 2018 for Staff Day. The day began at the
Hjemkomst in Moorhead with two presentations by Joe Manion from State Library Services. The first
presentation focused on data privacy in libraries, followed by a presentation on library statistics. Both
presentations were very well received.

The second half of the day was at the Moorhead Public Library with training/discussion on Reader’s Advisory,
OverDrive downloadable eBooks and eAudiobooks, and de-escalation techniques. According to a Staff Survey,
employees appreciated the day and reported that they found it productive, educational, and helpful.

Erin Gunderson, Breckenridge Branch Manager attended a Mental Health First Aid training session in Fergus
Falls on October 3, 2018.

Megan Krueger, Moorhead Library Director; Leigh Cameron, Moorhead Librarian; Cassey Slater, Moorhead
Youth Services Librarian; Erin Gunderson, Breckenridge Branch Manager; Greta Guck, Detroit Lakes Youth
Services Librarian, and | attended the Minnesota Library Association annual conference in St. Cloud on October
10-12, 2018. A portion of the travel expenses were paid for by NLLN.



Christina Phipps, Moorhead Librarian attended a book club webinar on October 18, 2018.
Leigh Cameron, Moorhead Librarian attended two webinars in November promoting literature and programi1g4.'

LARL sponsored training on Reference and Reader’s Advisory: Going Above and Beyond will be offered by Deb

Wahl, Detroit Lakes Public Services Supervisor; Jenny Rogers, Moorhead Public Services Supervisor, and Nicole
Boewood, Moorhead Librarian in Moorhead on November 6, Crookston on November 8, and Detroit Lakes on

November 15, 2018. All LARL employees will be invited to attend.

LARL News

ELM Expos: LARL, KRL, VLS, NWRL, and NLLN worked with Minitex to offer ELM Expos in Bemidji and Detroit
Lakes on September 20 and 21, 2018. Approximately 100 librarians and media specialists attended the training.
Survey results were overwhelmingly positive and participants were very appreciative of the training opportunity.

American Indian Collection: Lake Agassiz Regional Library is one of three library systems in Minnesota to receive
a collection of approximately 100 works primarily written by Native authors and focused on Native American
culture in Minnesota. The collection is made possible by the MN Office of Indian Education using LSTA funding.
While the collection was intended for educators teaching grades K-12, the materials have been wildly popular
for use by the general public. | had the honor of presenting at MLA with Leah Larson from State Library Services,
Guthrie Capossela, MN Office of Indian Education; and Hannah Buckland, Hennepin Library.

The list of materials can be viewed in the LARL Catalog by viewing a scrolling list of titles at
https://egcatalog.larl.org/eg/opac/home?locg=1 All materials are available for use across the state through
MNLINK.

OverDrive eBook and eAudiobook service: LARL’s 2018 OverDrive statistics just surpassed 2017 OverDrive
statistics. We are projected to check out over 100,000 items with a projection of 110,000 by the end of the year!

Crookston Renovation: The Crookston renovation is nearing the end! With new carpet, lighting, paint,
restrooms, cupboards/cabinets, furniture, shelving, and more, the building looks like a new facility. The final
grant report and financials have been submitted to the Otto Bremer Trust. Special thanks for the project goes to
the Otto Bremer Trust, the City of Crookston, the Crookston Friends of the Library, Lynn Willhite for her endless
hours of work on the project, Chris Boike for overseeing the project in addition to her regular duties of running
the Crookston Library and overseeing operations in Fosston, MclIntosh, Fertile, Climax and Halstad, and many
others for making this project a reality.

Crookston will be closed Sunday, November 11 and 12 for the Veteran’s Day Holiday, and will remain closed on
November 13 for final furniture/fixture installation.

Libraries without Borders: The Moorhead Public Library is partnering with a non-profit organization called
Libraries without Borders, in conjunction with State Library Services to explore new outreach opportunities to
underserved populations in the Moorhead Community. Five new partnerships have been identified. More
information to come...

NEW LARL.org: LARL will be launching a new site on November 19. We are looking forward to offering a fresh
look and feel, and are excited to present practical information to readers, researchers, and those who want to
participate in our programs.



15

Donations
9/7/2018 Anonymous donation to the Hawley Public Library 35.00
9/10/2018 Rev. Timothy & Susan Johnson donation to LARL for the collection 25.00
10/30/2018 | Joseph M. Wong donation to the Ada Public Library 5.00
10/29/2018 | Anonymous donation 100.00
10/25/2018 | Dwight & Arlene Tahran donation to the Crookston Public Library 36.47
11/3/2018 | Anonymous donation 50.00
Donation for copies of book “Adam Thielen: From Small Town to Football

11/8/2018 | Star” in memory of Mike Trom, MN Vikings Superfanatic 40.00
11/8/2018 Donation to the Fertile Public Library from the estate of June Erickson 10,000

Total | $10,291.47

UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS

All LARL locations close by 5:00 on Thanksgiving Eve and will remain closed through Thanksgiving.
LARL Executive Committee Meeting on December 20, 2018
LARL’s First Meetings of 2019 on January 17 at the Moorhead Public Library, lower level:

e Finance Committee Meeting at 5:00 p.m.
e Full Board Meeting at 5:30 p.m.

All LARL locations will be closed on Monday, December 24 and Tuesday, December 25 for the Christmas Holiday.

All LARL locations will close by 5:00 on Monday, December 31, and will remain closed on Tuesday, January 1.




16

"34N3|NJ puUB S3A| 413U} JO UOIII3|434
e 3.Je 1By} UOI103]|00 TYYT Y3 Ul S|elidlew
pul} 03 sIaquiaw AUNWWOD 1Yy 404

*S|elI91ew Jo asn
Jojluow 03 s92IAIIS Adeaqr]
91e1S 03 SJBdA XIS 10} SI1151181S
|enuue JHwgns |jIm 3

‘uoldal syl Jo
solydesgowsp ay3 s1094al
1BY3 S|elI91BW JO UOI129]|0d
e apinoud 03 si [eod sy

*AJlunwiwod anneN

33 Joj suedRWY dAIEN AQ U91IIM SWIL 00T
Aj@12WIxoidde JO UOI193]|02 B PAAIBI3L SBY TYY]
8107/8/11

A19)eS %3 LOJWO)
Ajlunwwo) 03 uoI”UU0)
90IAJDS JBWOISND)

B4y SN204

*Ajlunwwod sy} ul YnoA

*Adeaqi] ol|qnd PeSYJoOolA 3Y3 1. 321A49S dpIaoLd [|Im
y3noA Sui|33na1s pue paydiyell ‘Aemeund ‘sssjawoy

A13)eS 13 LOjwOo)
Ajunwwo) 01 UoI3I8UU0)

*pa322ns 0} ‘paydeal ynoA 03 ddUE)SISSE P3IO[IE] sd|ay 1ey3 uoijeziuesio 340iduou e ‘SHIoOMYINOA 32IAISS JBWOISN)

paau Aays d|ay ay1 3A19934 03 YINoA o4 40 Jaquuinu ay3 4o oeJy das) apinoad 03 st [eoS ay | 8107/8/TT :B3Jy SNJ04
*S9DIAJSS JB[IWIS JO PA3U Ul S3LIeIq]| JaY10 Joy 101d

“Joedw| 3y} SUIWLIBIAP e Se pasn aq p|NoJ SIY| “}29M e SINoY f - JUBISISSY A324€S 13 LIOJWOD

'pe922ns 03 pasu Asyl djay ayi 138
01 SJ9GLIBW AJIUNWIWOD SS3[3WOY 104

0} UonjeWIOUI |RIOPIBUE
pUE payoea. SuszZIHd
40 Jaquinu 3y} jo yaedy dasy

"ATlUNWWOD SS3|aWOoY
9yl 01 SJUBISISSE PaJo|iel
9pinoud 03 si |eod ayL

yoeaJnQ ssa|awoH e Suipinoid s auleld pue
saxe7 yum diysasupied ul ‘Ateaqi 2i|qnd pesyooin
8T02/8/TT

Ajlunwwo) 01 Uoi3o3UU0)
921IAISS JBWO0ISND
1ealy Sn2o4

*S90IAIDS
AJeqi] YHM J9W 3] [|IM SPI3U SIaquiaw

"uoigaJ 3y} JO 3534 3y}

yum 2ouaIadxs aleys [|im pue
sdnoug Ajunwiwod paiiuap!
Aimau yum sdiysisuyied

pue 30BIUOD ysi|qelsd

‘suoiie|ndod
PaAJISSIDPUN JOJ SIIINIDS
4oB3UINO M3U JUIWIBIBP
03 uoidad ay1 Jo 31sa4 3yl

10} 10]1d e se pesyJooA

S30IAI9S Aeuqr] 93€1S
Y3IM UOI30UNfuod Ul ‘s19p4og INOYIIM SalieIqr] Yim
Sunjiom Aseiqri 21|qnd PE3YIOOIA Y3 puB 1YY

Ajunwwo) 03 uoI3P8UU0)
ERIISEINSENI e}t lg)

AJUNWWOD JO Jagquinu pasestdul uy I'Mm Aseagr 21jqnd peayJoon asn 01 51 [e03 8y 8T0Z/8/TT :B3JY SN204
*uol3eI0|
a10wWwal Aue o ‘awoy
*S9IHUNWWOD 1YY J19Y1 ‘221ASp B Wiody juld
*S9IUUNWWOD | €T 9Y3 01 3JIAISS |IYMYHOM B | 03 YSIM OYym S[enplalpul 03 sayouelq YY1
J1ay3 ul unuid o3 ss9d2e Jo SI'3 4l SUIWISISP 03 WAyl asn | Suiuiid ss9jR4Im ss3208 JO | €T |[B Ul 921AS Suipuld ssajaaim mau pajuswa|dw ER]ISEINSET0x g}
953 AARY [|IM SI3QWIBW AHUNWIWOD Yy | pue soisiels soyuow |im S | 9sea apinoud 03 si [eod ayL 8T07/T0/0T 1B3JY SNJ04

sAnunwwod pue ‘seaAojdws
‘uoijezjuesio unoA joedwi [e03 JnoA
40 uo119]dwod |NySSINS Y] ||IM MOH
1$9W021NQ

£P91989]|00 3q elep
INd1no ay3 [|IM UBYM pue MOH
:S|00] JUaWaInsea|\

&yoead 1 [|Im oym
pue op [e03 4no ||IM 1BYA
:syndinQ

é|eo8 uno yoeau 01 sda1s
1S9IUAIDY

uolauUuUo) g
Aisjes @ Lojwo)y g
2IIAUDS JI3WOISN) T
:sealy SN204 o1993els

sojepdn 810z 19qWIAON :sjuawysijdwoady

610Z-£10C SNOILD3YId 3193 LVYHLS

Advdgi1 TvVNOID3Y

YA
\xa, /q

_ AT ot ol ® [ o of w.rnj
ZISSVYOV 1.

¥ wsan

:




17

-uooe 104 153nbau [ewlIO) B Se 24n3e|sI8aT 83e1S NN 9Y3 01 paiuasald pue wuojie|d UoiIe0SSY AJiqr] BIOSSUUIIA BY3 Ul P3PN|DUL UBYL ||iM 3 ‘Sunseaw ay} aroadde
spJeoq SujuiaAos |[e 4| jercudde pue UoIeISPISUC JIBYL J0) spaeoq BulusanoS Alelqi| 21jgnd JeuoiBal aalaMm] BYL 03 papJiemdos Suiaq st |esodoud siyl ‘Buiies 8T0T 42G0100 3yl le 1ussald suaquisw
YS1d¥D Ag Juswaaige SNOoW(UBUN PRJINbal 9yl USAID "sJeaA palaquinu-ppo Ul Jn22o yaiym ‘sucissas uoiierdoidde ay3 jo Jed se aunie(si3a a3e3S NIA 8yl 01 3sanbal Buipuny e yons s81ea4d yS1ddd

000000 000025913 000025€HS__ 005°58r°C %00, 005°587°2S %001 0521028 . %D000L 0SL[2565 %0000k 1SCv98's Ie1oL

2662128 10871558 608'gees [0 %000 |5¢r 2028 %eee  [eLreTi8  %e9  |e0sghes %o SS8'SCh BUBIIA
162’1528 200'e8L$ zi2'0s8  |eois %000  |5i'L028 %ee'e [ezy'EEls  %bb9  [Lseeees %Thy  SEL'6eT XNOIG Sap SSIanBLL
6.L'872$ 2rl'ors'Ls £9e'962'lS  |598'0628 %89'bl  |seh'2028 %Ee'e |1LL'SLLS  %er'e  |0sg'hses %SH'6  Z8L'60S 00138
1987128 998'655% p00'sPES (08 %000 |52L'2028 %eee  [e16'161S  WeEEL  |/2e0028 %0LZ  266'9L 48810 Wid
siL'eles 296'989% 192'eLrs  |og0'ovs %se'l  |ser'L02s %ce's [196'1eLS  weeL  |028'hiZs %SeT  vrL'eSh pugesUold
vv8'8LL$ 989'e8v$ \e'voes  [ece'ers %00T  |seh'L028 %eee  |osS'Syl  %e0L  [gLbhes %S0 SOY'LP JSMBION
LyLveLs vg2'ev0'es Le5'11E's8  [699'vEYS %06%6L  |sel'L028 %CE's |e8y'TLS  %0SE  [200'692'SS %0E'SS  2Th'LL0E VST
880°202% 9ez'12L8 8yl'6lss  |ssi'ses %zeT  |seh'Lozs %ce'  [slE'S6LS  %ev's  |0v9'eses %9z  Lei'erh zisseby o4
1921128 996'6v88 6699898 [sveionls %oLe  |seh'ioes %ge'e 1221818 WLL8  |LSYeZS %60€  LEOTLL WeByoH
ELrOLLS 889'89.'}$ 9z'965'1$  |998'1098 %ieve  |seh'2028 %CEs |006'221S %8l |808'lesS %eLe  08L'S8y NN
1LL'09}S 1L0'0Y0'}$ 660'6/08  |sca'aees %resl  |seLL0zs % (L09VEIS  %0S9  [9)G'60ES %S 65L'08} leue0 1563
z68 7228 8..'985'}$ 988'2981$  |9s0'zees %.e'sL  |seii0zs %ce's |ecr'lors  wscee  [85)'oess %ES's  6LLELE pesmOLY

snjep uonnqusIg uonngtasiq aleyg ._NB_UN aleys SOOIAIRG aleys ealy 21eysg ~dod 81818 CO_wW_BQOQ Emuw>w
sejoq u obueyp|  020ZAd 610ZAA IS 40 % weysAs o318 40 % fpe jo % 1402
i —UWMOQOLQ {enjoy Jised Jo 9,
si0)084
000°025°91% 005°G8Y°C$ - %St 005'S8Y°C$ - %SE 0S2°120°2$ -~ %S'Z} 0S1°225°6$ —~ %S LS pesododd
0c0CAd
V101 d3ANIWINODIH (%g2) uonezyenbs (%) o1seg (%gZ1) BRIy (%g°L6) uogeindog  |ss03oed JuaLnD

300025913 Bulpun [£40L PEPUSWILIOI5Y
000°000°c$ :Bulpun 4 MO PaPUSILIODTY "Bjep Xe} pue uogendod BTGE uodn Peseq 8 PINoM SaJeys SSETY 020ZAd BNV 310N 8102 AN :8nus\aY 4o JUsWedaq woY OLNY
000°025°1$ uoReoOllY SSET ueLIND 8102 Anr :1eydeiBowisq sjeis Wwoy uogendod

{"uoIIEBMIIRY SSTTH 0Z0ZAL 1BUL 3Y3 Ut Aj3ySijs a8ueyd Aew SISQUUNN) "UCKNYLISIP SSATY 6TOTA4 Y3 wouy e3ep Suisn saBueyd ejnuwiioy pue Sulpuny pasodoud
B3 SMOYS Meyd iyl “uejd Byl 9SI0PUS O3 A[SNOWIUBUN PR30A JuasaJd SIaGWaW PUe UOIIEPUSWILIODRI SIUYL PRISPISUOD SJaqUISW YSTdYD ‘SMEIAG YLim Bouep.10dde Ul ‘BUlledW 81T 4240120 SH 1Y

(-353nbau uodn 3|ge|leAR UOH|IW §$ PUE Y$ SuIMOys sajqe]) ‘wlojie|d BATLR|SISS| S) Ul UOISNISUL JOJ UONBIOOSSY AlelqlT BIOSBULIA| SU3 03 PIIEDIUNWILIOD 34 ||IM I3qWnd Jey) ‘ainsy Jaysiy
e uodn a9.5e spaeoq yans jo Ayofew e Jj “uoyjiw €< JO SS30X3 Ul asealdul Sulpuny $SETY jenuue ue Sunuoddns Japisuod Aew speoq 3uluiaacs Aesq)| oqnd |eUOISaU ‘UCIIRIDSIP AIBYLLY e
("swa3sAs Ateiqy| o1qnd 104 sseo0ud 188png jenuuE ay3 Ul JBIIES PR1RIND[ED B¢ 03 SRJBYS SSFTY SHWUad siyl) ‘papieme ale sjuelS syl Yyoiym Ul Jedd syl jo T Alenuer Aq Ajgaizdadsal anusaay
pue AydesSowaq jo syuswipiedaq 21815 NI 24t Aq papiodal se saundy Ayoeden xel pue uopeindod ay) Uo paseq ag pPINOM |NULIO 23 ey} 1senbal pjnom |esodoud syl ‘Uoilppe U] e
("%GT 0140108} S3OIAIBS WLSAS DiSeq B3 SISERIOUI PUB %GT O} J0JoR) UoHIeZI{Enb B3] s92npaJ 98UBYD BINULIOS PAPUBLIWIOIBL B} ‘PBAIRDR S| 95EBIOUI 191e3U3
JO JB||OP UCH{IW €S € 4i) "B|NWIOL SSETY 1UBLIND 31 JO ALIjIIB|OA BY3 USSS3] 03 PUE - GO0TA- Ui 9583.40U} SSETY 358 BY3 BaUIS $321AUBs Ale.q] 2ljqnd paioayie aAey jeyl yamoug uoneindod
pue 51500 AJEUOBIjU 3033 0} Sulpuny $SETY [2101 358R10U| O} PAPUSIUL S} 1SaNbaJ SIY | "B[NWO4 JUSLIND BY} 01 5UBYD € SE [[9M Se SPUN} SSETY O3 5Bl JB3A Jad Uojil € § WnWiIIW Y e
:papuaWILI0al Bun1e|siFaT 6TOZ SY3 Jof jesodo.d sa1ILIWOoagNs [eads ay] :[esodoid 8a3HWWodqNS [epads

‘poddng weisAg oiseg
Aseuqri jeuoigay ul -- aSueyd ejnwiog Sulpuny 8|qissod pue -- 9sealou] Ue 3aas 0} A8a1el1s SAIE|SISE| UOWWOD B dojeAsp 01 §TOT Joquiaidas ul 18w {(vST3IN) AouaBy aoiaues Alelqr ueljododia iy
33 UIYUM SWIB1SAS 9313 JO 51010341p Adelql] 3yl pue (YST1dYD) SIoleasiulupy WalsAs AJeiqr] oijgnd [BUOISaY JO [1DUNOD BY3 4O SIIQUIBW JNCY PIpN|Ul Yoiym 8311uiuodgns 3oy pe jeloads v

8T0C 19qWaAoN
6T0T 3sanbay 3uipung sSATH
:ASa3e.3S 9AE[SIST SSETY MIIASY 01 931}WW0IGNS D0H PY VSTIIA/VS1dY) 2y3 Suluiaduod poday



10/5/18 at 14:35:03.91

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Monthly List of Bills paid by Check
For the Period From Sep 1, 2018 to Sep 30, 2018

'liaée: 1

Account D Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
5160-000  Other Employee Benefits 9/6/18 Fargo Rubber Stamp Works Inc. 209.00
5160-000 Other Employee Benefits 209.00
6000-000  Supplies - Office 9/1/18 Baker & Taylor 70.74
6000-000  Supplies - Office 9/4/18 Hanna Judith Kramer 43.60
6000-000 Supplies - Office 9/6/18 Office Depot 53.38
9/7/18 77.01
9/11/18 73.49
6000-000  Supplies - Office 9/13/18 Hanna Judith Kramer 43.60
9/20/18 17.99
6000-000  Supplies - Office 9/21/18  Office Depot 146.98
6000-000 Supplies - Office 526.79
6200-000 Equip Rep/Mtc - Miscellaneou  9/7/18 VStar Entertainment Group 317.50
6200-000 Equip Rep/Mtc - Miscellaneou 317.50
6240-000  Maint Contr - Copiers 9/25/18 Metro Sales, Inc 1,626.33
6240-000 Maint Contr - Copiers 1,626.33
6300-000 Payroll/Time Tracking 9/12/18  Payroll Professionals, Inc. 134.85
9/25/18 128.65
6300-000  Payroll/Time Tracking 263.50
6350-000 Delivery Service - Courier 9/4/18 Alliance Courier 2,1156.30
9/17/18 1,903.77
6350-000  Delivery Service - Courier 4,019.07
6355-000 Deliv Serv - TriCollege/Minitx 9/6/18 Minitex 2,868.75
6355-000 Deliv Serv - TriCollege/Minitx 2,868.75
6362-000 Lease - Copiers 9/5/18 US Bank Equipment Finance 606.86
6362-000 Lease - Copiers 606.86
6370-000 Insurance - General Liability 9/28/18 CNA Surety 47.50
6370-000 Insurance - General Liability 47.50
6380-000  Recruitment 9/30/18  JobsHQ 313.56
6380-000  Recruitment 313.56
6400-000  Telephone 9/1/18 Halstad Telephone Company 73.83
9/1/18 32.53
6400-000  Telephone 9/1/18 Rothsay Telephone 75.08
6400-000  Telephone 9/1/18  CenturyLink 96.00
6400-000  Telephone 9/22/18 Rochester Telecom Systems Inc. 134.36
6400-000  Telephone 411.80
6410-000 PIO - Marketing/Printing/Etc 9/1/18 Shortprinter 195.89
6410-000 PIO - Marketing/Printing/Etc 9/5/18 Cole Papers Inc. 70.74




10/5/18 at 14:35:03.96

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Monthly List of Bills paid by Check
For the Period From Sep 1, 2018 to Sep 30, 2018

19"

Account ID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
6410-000 PIO - Marketing/Printing/Etc 9/25/18  Absolute Marketing Group 132.26
9/25/18 132.36
6410-000  PIO - Marketing/Printing/Etc 531.26
6450-000  Mileage - Trustee 9/20/18 Ben Grimsley 49.05
6450-000 Mileage - Trustee 9/20/18  Terry Kalil 78.48
6450-000 Mileage - Trustee 9/20/18  Clayton Briggs 38.15
6450-000 Mileage - Trustee 9/20/18  LuAnn Durant 76.14
6450-000 Mileage - Trustee 9/20/18  Arlen Syverson 120.99
6450-000  Mileage - Trustee 9/20/18  Gary Willhite 75.21
6450-000 Mileage - Trustee 438.02
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 9/1/18 Wendy Howes 37.06
9/1/18 37.06
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 9/1/18 Joyce Christine Boike 47.96
9/1/18 75.21
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 9/4/18 Daniel L. Wilsey 55.05
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/4/18 Paula Ous 25.62
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/4/18 Joyce Christine Boike 25.62
9/4/18 39.79
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 9/6/18 Cathleen Johnson 20.71
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/6/18  Joyce Christine Boike 37.61
9/7/18 18.53
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/8/18  Jill Rose 23.98
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 9/11/18  Jodi Harrington 17.99
9/12/18 17.99
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/12/18  Jill Rose 23.98
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 9/12/18  Erin Gunderson 48.51
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/12/18  Judy Moen 34.88
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 9/12/18  Carol Ricke 106.82
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 9/12/18  Joyce Christine Boike 75.21
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 9/15/18  Julie Malmanger 59.95
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 9/17/18  Greta Guck 48.51
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/17/18  Alyssa Lennander 75.21
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 9/17/18  Laura Gullickson 75.76
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 9/18/18  Jodi Harrington 17.99
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/19/18  Jili Rose 23.98
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 9/19/18 Candace Perry 55.05
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/19/18  Daniel L. Wilsey 55.05




10/5/18 at 14:35:03.98

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Monthly List of Bills paid by Check
For the Period From Sep 1, 2018 to Sep 30, 2018

2Pade: 3

Account ID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 9/20/18 Laura Gullickson 93.74
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 9/20/18  Jill Rose 23.98
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/20/18  Jennifer Moan 59.95
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/20/18  Sheila Capistran 39.24
9/20/18 41.97
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/20/18 Karen Stormo 55.05
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 9/20/18 Cathleen Johnson 15.81
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/20/18 Karen Edevold 39.24
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/20/18 Joyce Christine Boike 105.73
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/21/18 Candace Osborn 67.58
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 9/21/18  Christy Underlee 54.50
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/21/18  Christina Phipps 48.51
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/21/18 Paula Ous 99.74
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 9/21/18 Laurel Wanke 16.35
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 9/21/18 Tanner Stanko 53.41
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 9/21/18  Jodi Harrington 17.99
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 9/21/18  Lois Schaedler 40.33
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/21/18 Candace Perry 23.44
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/21/18  Liz Lynch 48.51
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 9/21/18  Erin Gunderson 70.85
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/22/18  Jill Rose 23.98
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/25/18 Sheila Capistran 31.61
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/25/18  Jodi Harrington 17.99
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 9/27/18 Candace Perry 28.34
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/27/18  JillRose 23.98
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/28/18  Jodi Harrington 52.32
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/28/18 Candace Perry 28.34
9/29/18 28.34
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 2,431.90
6470-000 Board Expenses 9/26/18 Purchase Advantage Card 10.97
6470-000  Board Expenses 10.97
6480-000 Staff Training 9/12/18 MState 382.50
9/12/18 30.00
9/12/18 100.00
6480-000  Staff Training 512.50
6482-000 Conf/Meeting - Miscellaneous  9/28/18  Independent School District #2 296.95




10/5/18 at 14:35:04.01 Page: 4
Lake Agassiz Regional Library 2'1
Monthly List of Bills paid by Check
For the Period From Sep 1, 2018 to Sep 30, 2018
Account ID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
6482-000  Conf/Meeting - Miscellaneous 296.95
6490-000 Programming - Youth 9/22/18  Erin Gunderson 97.01
6490-000  Programming - Youth 97.01
6500-000 Van - Gasoline 9/6/18 Cenex Fleetcard 113.96
6500-000  Van - Gasoline 113.96
6600-000  Materials - Print 9/1/18 Baker & Taylor 40.40
9/1/18 73.12
9/1/18 23.58
9/1/18 65.06
9/1/18 126.76
9/1/18 221.18
9/1/18 499,79
9/1/18 95.71
9/1/18 0.69
9/1/18 219.55
9/1/18 282.60
9/1/18 46.38
9/1/18 448.68
9/1/18 277.85
9/1/18 205.89
6600-000 Materials - Print 9/5/18 Farm & Home Publishers, LTD. 265.00
6600-000 Materials - Print 9/6/18 Baker & Taylor 239.56
9/6/18 184.66
9/7/18 10.02
9/7/18 59.52
9/7/18 9.96
9/7/18 47.54
9/7/18 6.48
9/7/18 52.26
9/7/18 19.44
9/7/18 106.73
9/7/18 366.46
9/7/18 53.32
9/7/18 383.28
9/10/18 75.94
9/10/18 33.50
9/10/18 49.93
9/10/18 158.02
9/10/18 149.02
9/10/18 104.12
9/10/18 48.42
9/10/18 28.86
9/10/18 30.12
9/10/18 16.80
9/10/18 22.34
9/10/18 48.10
9/10/18 22.42
9/10/18 212.82
9/10/18 256.29
9/11/18 30.26
9/11/18 13.18
9/11/18 43.74
9/11/18 21.46
6600-000 Materials - Print 9/12/18 Farm & Home Publishers, LTD. 53.90
6600-000  Materials - Print 9/12/18  Baker & Taylor 185.61
9/12/18 20.98
9/12/18 113.74
9/12/18 49.15




10/5/18 at 14:35:04.04

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Monthly List of Bills paid by Check
For the Period From Sep 1, 2018 to Sep 30, 2018

25

Account ID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
9/12/18 346.53
9/12/18 63.96
9/12/18 211.06
9/13/18 315.59
9/13/18 15.06
9/13/18 21410
9/13/18 187.02
9/13/18 84.74
9/13/18 371.10
9/13/18 153.74
9/13/18 141.92
6600-000  Materials - Print 9/14/18  Cherry Lake/Sleeping Bear Pres 638.50
6600-000 Materials - Print 9/17/18  Coughlan Companies LLC 1,790.65
6600-000  Materials - Print 9/17/18 Baker & Taylor 9.84
9/17/18 20.08
9/18/18 55.92
6600-000  Materials - Print 9/19/18  Cherry Lake/Sleeping Bear Pres 31.98
6600-000  Materials - Print 9/19/18 Gale/CENGAGE Learning 51.18
6600-000 Materials - Print 9/19/18  Scholastic Library Publishing 410.00
6600-000 Materials - Print 9/19/18 Baker & Taylor 20.04
9/19/18 82.94
9/19/18 20.78
9/19/18 9.96
9/19/18 35.42
9/20/18 71.76
9/20/18 26.60
9/20/18 20.20
9/20/18 51.92
9/20/18 20.20
9/20/18 64.86
6600-000 Materials - Print 9/21/18  Abdo-Spotlight-Magic Wagon 1,512.00
6600-000  Materials - Print 9/21/18 Baker & Taylor 104.38
9/21/18 16.88
9/21/18 18.85
9/21/18 65.06
9/21/18 102.67
9/21/18 267.86
9/21/18 186.71
9/22/18 187.66
9/22/18 366.60
6600-000  Materials - Print 9/26/18 Apple Books 1,445.86
6600-000  Materials - Print 16,032.37
6601-000  Materials - AV 9/1/18 Gale/CENGAGE Learning 25.59
6601-000 Materials - A/V 9/1/18 Recorded Books, LLC. 364.40
6601-000  Materials - A/V 9/1/18  Baker & Taylor 180.47
6601-000 Materials - A/V 9/4/18 Recorded Books, LLC. 748.96
9/5/18 127.96
9/5/18 218.96
9/6/18 145.96
6601-000 Materials - A/V 9/6/18 Baker & Taylor 191.49
9/6/18 76.36
9/6/18 15.52




10/5/18 at 14:35:04.07 Page: 6
Lake Agassiz Regional Library é

Monthly List of Bills paid by Check
For the Period From Sep 1, 2018 to Sep 30, 2018

Account ID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
6601-000 Materials - A/V 9/7/18 Penguin Random House, LLC. 67.50
6601-000 Materials - A/V 9/14/18 Recorded Books, LL.C. 64.00
9/14/18 54.98
9/14/18 73.00
9/14/18 72.98
6601-000 Materials - A/V 9/14/18 Baker & Taylor 19.09
9/14/18 23.90
9/14/18 282.21
9/14/18 70.11
6601-000  Materials - A/V 9/18/18  Penguin Random House, LLC. 97.50
6601-000 Materials - A/V 9/18/18 Recorded Books, LLC. 31.99
9/18/18 36.50
6601-000  Materials - AV 9/20/18 Baker & Taylor 57.27
9/20/18 18.20
9/20/18 46.56
9/20/18 105.96
6601-000 Materials - A/V 9/21/18  Penguin Random House, LLC. 67.50
6601-000  Materials - AV 9/21/18 Baker & Taylor 363.49
9/24/18 90.64
6601-000  Materials - A/V 3,739.05
6670-000 Materials - Digital - e-Books 9/1/18 Overdrive, Inc. 0.33
9/1/18 2.91
9/4/18 128.99
9/4/18 24.99
9/4/18 298.92
9/4/18 319.29
9/4/18 93.91
9/6/18 27.99
9/8/18 31.98
9/9/18 200.83
9/9/18 1,603.84
9/10/18 73.82
9/10/18 349.84
9/10/18 199.86
9/11/18 296.93
9/11/18 20.99
9/12/18 10.99
9/17/18 113.87
9/17/18 171.93
9/17/18 51.97
9/18/18 159.99
9/18/18 206.88
9/20/18 1,357.60
9/20/18 198.97
9/24/18 82.91
9/24/18 119.93
9/25/18 137.78
9/25/18 75.00
9/26/18 3.43
9/28/18 7.99
6670-000  Materials - Digital - e-Books 6,374.66
6675-000 Materials - Digital - e-Audio 9/4/18 Overdrive, Inc. 167.98
9/9/18 123.97
9/9/18 948.77
9/11/18 79.99

9/17/18 33.98




10/5/18 at 14:35:04.10

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Monthly List of Bills paid by Check

For the Period From Sep 1, 2018 to Sep 30, 2018

szzle: 7

Account ID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
9/17/18 126.49
9/18/18 94.98
9/18/18 95.00
9/20/18 145.99
9/25/18 204.00
9/25/18 103.95
6675-000 Materials - Digital - e-Audio 2,125.10
6690-000  Materials - Periodicals 9/1/18  Twin Valley Times 35.00
6690-000  Materials - Periodicals 9/1/18 Clay County Union 38.00
6690-000 Materials - Periodicals 9/1/18 Mclntosh Times 25.00
6690-000 Materials - Periodicals 9/5/18 Star Tribune 316.12
9/10/18 450.32
6690-000 Materials - Periodicals 9/11/18  Grand Forks Herald 227.00
6690-000 Materials - Periodicals 9/13/18  Dakota News, Inc. 33.12
6690-000 Materials - Periodicals 1,123.56
7200-000  Legacy - Expense (1099) 9/1/18  The Hawley Herald, Inc. 30.56
9/1/18 30.55
9/1/18 30.56
9/1/18 30.56
9/1/18 30.56
9/1/18 30.55
9/1/18 30.55
9/1/18 30.55
9/1/18 30.56
7200-000 Legacy - Expense (1099) 9/1/18 Barnesville Record-Review 33.18
9/1/18 33.19
9/1/18 33.18
9/1/18 33.18
9/1/18 33.19
9/1/18 33.18
9/1/18 33.18
9/1/18 33.18
9/1/18 33.18
9/1/18 33.18
9/1/18 33.18
7200-000 Legacy - Expense (1098) 9/7/18 The Red River Promoter 84.50
9/7/18 84.50
7200-000 Legacy - Expense (1099) 9/11/18  Beatrice Ojakangas 1,400.00
7200-000 Legacy - Expense (1099) 9/22/18 Arn C. Kind 1,725.00
7200-000 Legacy - Expense (1099) 9/24/18  Dennis Vinar 1,000.00
7200-000 Legacy - Expense (1099) 4,934.00
7205-000 Legacy - Exp Reimbursement ~ 9/22/18  Arn C. Kind 652.92
7205-000 Legacy - Exp Reimbursement 652.92
7220-000 Legacy - Materials - AV 9/19/18  The Nightingale Trio 175.38
7220-000 Legacy - Materials - A/V 175.38
7230-000 Legacy - Materials - Other 9/1/18 Overdrive, Inc. 57.00
9/1/18 47.99
9/1/18 49.95




10/5/18 at 14:35:04.13

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Monthly List of Bills paid by Check

For the Period From Sep 1, 2018 to Sep 30, 2018

zPage: 8

Account ID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
9/1/18 340.05
9/1/18 52.99
9/1/18 404.48
9/1/18 203.00
9/1/18 149.88
9/1/18 161.10
9/1/18 61.99
9/1/18 28.50
9/1/18 78.99
9/1/18 19.95
9/10/18 105.38
9/10/18 466.37
9/10/18 178.24
9/11/18 53.97
9/11/18 56.00
9/26/18 452 .31
9/26/18 36.98
7230-000  Legacy - Materials - Other 3,005.12
7300-000  Miscellaneous Grant Expense  9/1/18 HN Quality Plumbing, Inc. 2,460.94
7300-000 Miscellaneous Grant Expense  9/1/18 Northern Lumber, Inc. 44.95
9/1/18 142.96
7300-000 Miscellaneous Grant Expense  9/5/18 Crookston Paint, Glass, & Floo 64.98
7300-000  Miscellaneous Grant Expense  9/9/18 Trey Everett 250.00
7300-000 Miscellaneous Grant Expense  9/11/18  Vasek Construction, Inc. 1,747.00
7300-000 Miscellaneous Grant Expense  9/23/18  Northern Lumber, Inc. 410.45
9/23/18 1,710.96
7300-000 Miscellaneous Grant Expense  9/24/18  Morken Tile Installation, LLC 3,150.00
7300-000 Miscellaneous Grant Expense  9/25/18  Crookston Paint, Glass, & Fico 1,345.96
7300-000  Miscellaneous Grant Expense 11,328.20
8000-011 Donation - Misc Exp - LM 9/10/18  Leigh Cameron 20.00
8000-011 Donation - Misc Exp - LM 20.00
8000-031 Donation - Misc Exp - LN 9/13/18  Jodi Harrington 26.20
8000-031 Donation - Misc Exp - LN 26.20
8107-000 Donation - Material Other - RO 9/17/18  Overdrive, Inc. 30.00
9/18/18 100.00
9/25/18 50.00
9/25/18 10.00
9/25/18 25.00
8107-000 Donation - Material Other - RO 215.00




10/5/18 at 14:34:39.63

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Monthly List of Bills paid by EFT

For the Period From Sep 1, 2018 to Sep 30, 2018

Account ID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
5100-000  Payroll Taxes - Employer 9/14/18 Federal Income Tax deposit 1,134.54
9/14/18 4,851.15
9/28/18 1,036.53
9/28/18 4,432.06
5100-000 Payroll Taxes - Employer 11,454.28
5110-000 Retirement - PERA - Employer  9/14/18  Public Empoyees Retirement As 5,843.05
9/28/18 5,335.22
5110-000 Retirement - PERA - Employer 11,178.27
5120-000  Health Insurance 9/14/18 LARL Payroll 231.25
9/14/18 744.50
5120-000 Health Insurance 9/15/18  Further - VEBA/HSA 1,367.25
9/15/18 1,634.00
5120-000  Health Insurance 9/17/18  Further (SelectAccount) 142.00
9/25/18 112.10
9/28/18 247.75
5120-000  Health Insurance 9/28/18  LARL Payroll 247.75
9/28/18 372.25
5120-000 Heaith Insurance 9/30/18 Lakes Country Service Cooperat 20,022.50
5120-000 Health Insurance 23,525.60 1,695.75
5140-000  Life Insurance - Employer Paid  9/1/18  The Hardford - Priority Accoun 177.94
5140-000 Life Insurance - Employer Paid 177.94
5160-000  Other Employee Benefits 9/24/18  Aimprint, Inc. 480.00
5160-000  Other Employee Benefits 480.00
6000-000  Supplies - Office 9/18/18 Sam's Club 102.74
9/24/18 45.00
6000-000  Supplies - Office 147.74
6020-000  Supplies - Public Services 9/12/18 Best Name Badges 25.05
6020-000  Supplies - Public Services 25.05
6040-000  Supplies - Computer 9/19/18 Domainmonger 139.50
6040-000  Supplies - Computer 139.50
6320-000  Business Office Software 9/20/18 Sage 1,137.51
6320-000 Business Office Software 1,137.51
6365-000  Lease - Mailing Machine 9/20/18  Pitney Bowes 129.00
6365-000  Lease - Mailing Machine 129.00
6400-000  Telephone 9/3/18  Arvig 98.56
9/3/18 100.21
9/3/18 91.83
9/3/18 91.83
9/3/18 41.06
6400-000  Telephone 9/13/18  Allstream 712.68
6400-000  Telephone 9/15/18  Garden Valley Telephone Comp 37.16




10/5/18 at 14:34:39.69

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Monthly List of Bills paid by EFT
For the Period From Sep 1, 2018 to Sep 30, 2018

27"

AccountID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
6400-000  Telephone 9/25/18  Arvig 181.68
6400-000  Telephone 9/30/18 Garden Valley Telephone Comp 86.43
9/30/18 38.16
9/30/18 37.16
9/30/18 37.16
6400-000 Telephone 1,5653.92
6405-000  Cell Phone 9/9/18 Ting 6.97
6405-000  Cell Phone 6.97
6410-000 PIO - Marketing/Printing/Etc 9/4/18 Uprinting.com 569.00
6410-000 PlO - Marketing/Printing/Etc 9/24/18  4imprint, Inc. 864.39
6410-000 PIO - Marketing/Printing/Etc 1,433.39
6435-000 PO Box Rental 9/4/18 US Postal Service 72.00
9/4/18 54.00
6435-000 PO Box Rental 126.00
6450-000 Mileage - Trustee 9/28/18  Clayton Briggs 38.15
6450-000 Mileage - Trustee 38.15
6465-000  Memberships - LARL Directors ~ 9/4/18 Minnesota Library Association 230.00
6465-000 Memberships - LARL Directors 230.00
6470-000 Board Expenses 9/20/18 Erbert & Gerbert's 68.87
6470-000 Board Expenses 68.87
6482-000  Conf/Mesting - Miscellaneous 9/7/18 Felhaber Larson 150.00
6482-000  Conf/Meeting - Miscellaneous 9/12/18 Noodles & Company 127.78
6482-000  Conf/Meeting - Miscellaneous 277.78
6485-000  Conf/Meeting - MLA 9/4/18 Minnesota Library Association 30.00
9/4/18 85.00
9/4/18 30.00
9/4/18 660.00
6485-000  Conf/Meeting - MLA 805.00
6490-000 Programming - Youth 9/27/18 Amazon (charges on account) 42.94
6490-000  Programming - Youth 42.94
6495-000  Programming - Adult 9/4/18 Uprinting.com 446.85
6495-000 Programming - Aduit 446.85
6600-000 Materials - Print 9/1/18 Amazon (charges on account) 1.12
9/1/18 41.98
9/1/18 12.99
9/2/18 39.32
9/3/18 24.99
9/9/18 17.10
9/11/18 40.00
9/16/18 17.70
9/18/18 21.70
9/19/18 7.99




10/5/18 at 14:34:39.71

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Monthly List of Bills paid by EFT

For the Period From Sep 1, 2018 to Sep 30, 2018

P

sﬁe: 3

Account ID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
9/19/18 101.84
9/26/18 14.06
9/30/18 30.60
6600-000 Materials - Print 371.39
6601-000 Materials - A/V 9/2/18 Amazon (charges on account) 75.88
9/2/18 53.88
9/2/18 29.96
9/2/18 35.92
9/2/18 17.96
9/3/18 29.86
9/3/18 39.90
9/4/18 58.61
9/4/18 14.99
9/4/18 66.15
9/5/18 41.94
9/6/18 17.49
9/9/18 19.80
9/9/18 29.96
9/9/18 19.80
9/9/18 19.80
9/10/18 14.99
9/11/18 140.10
9/11/18 63.90
9/11/18 19.92
9/12/18 23.76
9/13/18 25.92
9/16/18 35.92
9/16/18 35.92
9/16/18 35.92
9/16/18 46.50
9/18/18 119.97
9/18/18 19.45
9/18/18 101.64
9/19/18 17.96
9/20/18 46.08
9/20/18 114.86
9/21/18 35.98
9/23/18 31.49
9/25/18 9.80
9/25/18 39.92
9/26/18 66.40
9/26/18 17.96
9/27/18 32.89
9/28/18 36.33
9/30/18 29.92
9/30/18 25.19
9/30/18 25.19
9/30/18 19.99
9/30/18 19.99
9/30/18 19.99
9/30/18 19.96
6601-000  Materials - A/V 1,865.71
7120-000  Telecom/E-rate Expenses 9/1/18 Microsoft 1,152.00
7120-000  Telecom/E-rate Expenses 1,152.00
7210-000 Legacy - Materials - Print 9/1/18 Amazon (charges on account) 177.93
9/1/18 44,36
9/1/18 59.51
9/2/18 16.58
9/9/18 24.64
9/9/18 12.32
9/11/18 63.68
9/11/18 25.77




10/5/18 at 14:34:39.74

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Monthly List of Bills paid by EFT
For the Period From Sep 1, 2018 to Sep 30, 2018

2Pz§e: 4

Account ID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
7210-000  Legacy - Materials - Print 42479
7220-000 Legacy - Materials - A/V 9/11/18  Amazon (charges on account) 14.65
7220-000 Legacy - Materials - A/V 14.65
7300-000  Miscellaneous Grant Expense  9/21/18  Etsy 301.00
7300-000  Miscellaneous Grant Expense 301.00
8100-000  Donation - Material Print - RO 9/1/18  Amazon (charges on account) 99.68
9/30/18 16.80
9/30/18 17.10
8100-000  Donation - Material Print - RO 133.58
8100-002 Donation - Material Print - LD 9/2/18 Amazon (charges on account) 17.10
9/24/18 10.97
8100-002  Donation - Material Print - LD 28.07
8100-011 Donation - Material Print - LM 9/2/18 Amazon (charges on account) 17.99
9/2/18 16.00
9/16/18 17.99
9/23/18 12.75
9/23/18 12.14
9/23/18 12.32
8100-011 Donation - Material Print - LM 89.19
8100-055 Donation - Material Print - LI 9/9/18 Amazon (charges on account) 12.32
8100-055 Donation - Material Print - LI 12.32
9630-200 Cell Phone - Joint Automation 9/9/18 Ting 27.90
9630-200 Cell Phone - Joint Automation 27.90




11/8/18 at 11:18:11.36

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Monthly List of Bills paid by Check
For the Period From Oct 1, 2018 to Oct 31, 2018

3

i

erd

Account ID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
6000-000 Supplies - Office 10/30/1  Office Depot 978.53
10/30/1 1.68
10/30/1 12.38
6000-000  Supplies - Office 10/30/1  Quill Corporation 187.32
6000-000  Supplies - Office 10/31/1  Office Depot 17.09
10/31/1 15.99
6000-000  Supplies - Office 1,212.99
6010-000 Supplies - Technical Services  10/11/1  DEMCO 193.33
6010-000 Supplies - Technical Services 193.33
6020-000 Supplies - Public Services 10/9/18 Batteries + Bulbs 28.76
10/9/18 43.14
6020-000 Supplies - Public Services 71.90
6030-000  Supplies - Copier/Fax/Microfim  10/15/1  Information Systems Corp. 155.00
6030-000  Supplies - Copier/Fax/Microflm 155.00
6040-000 Supplies - Computer 10/25/1  Josh Stompro 53.04
6040-000 Supplies - Computer 53.04
6300-000  Payroll/Time Tracking 10/11/1  Payroll Professionals, Inc. 131.75
10/26/1 141.05
6300-000  Payroll/Time Tracking 272.80
6350-000 Delivery Service - Courier 10/1/18  Alliance Courier 2,115.30
10/15/1 2,115.30
10/29/1 2,115.30
6350-000  Delivery Service - Courier 6,345.90
6362-000 Lease - Copiers 10/2/18  US Bank Equipment Finance 606.86
6362-000 Lease - Copiers 606.86
6380-000  Recruitment 10/31/1  JobsHQ 313.56
6380-000  Recruitment 313.56
6400-000  Telephone 10/1/18 Halstad Telephone Company 74.15
10/1/18 32.74
6400-000  Telephone 10/1/18  CenturyLink 48.00
6400-000  Telephone 10/15/1  Rothsay Telephone 75.31
6400-000  Telephone 10/22/1 Rochester Telecom Systems Inc. 103.81
6400-000  Telephone 334.01
6410-000 PIO - Marketing/Printing/Etc 10/24/1  Absolute Marketing Group 40.00
10/24/1 20.00
6410-000 PIO - Marketing/Printing/Etc 60.00
6420-000  Director's Discreationary 10/2/18 SELCO 1,844.33
6420-000 Director's Discreationary 1,844.33




11/8/18 at 11:18:11.43

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Monthly List of Bills paid by Check
For the Period From Oct 1, 2018 to Oct 31, 2018

§aie: 2

AccountID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 10/1/18  Mary Haney 100.28
10/1/18 11.45
10/1/18 48.51
10/1/18 14.72
10/1/18 16.35
10/1/18 14.72
10/1/18 48.51
10/1/18 48.51
10/1/18 39.79
10/1/18 48.51
10/1/18 48.51
10/1/18 14.72
10/1/18 14.72
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 10/2/18  Hanna Judith Kramer 27.80
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 10/2/18  Jill Rose 23.98
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 10/2/18 Sheila Capistran 39.24
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 10/2/18  Jodi Harrington 6.54
10/2/18 26.16
10/2/18 17.99
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 10/2/18  Christy Underlee 6.54
10/4/18 6.54
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 10/6/18  Jill Rose 23.98
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 10/7/18  Sheila Capistran 38.15
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 10/9/18  Jodi Harrington 6.54
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 10/10/1  Tabatha Durand 10.36
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 10/10/1  Hanna Judith Kramer 27.80
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 10/10/1  Jennifer Rodger 55.05
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 10/11/1  Cathleen Johnson 15.81
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 10/11/1  Hanna Judith Kramer 27.80
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 10/12/1  Jodi Harrington 17.99
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 10/12/1  Candace Perry 23.44
10/13/1 23.44
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 10/16/1  Jodi Harrington 17.99
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 10/18/1  Cheryl Melkert 43.60
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 10/16/1  Christy Underlee 6.54
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 10/16/1  Amy Nelson 34.88
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 10/16/1 Megan Krueger 43.60
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 10/17/1  Joyce Christine Boike 75.21
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 10/17/1  Laurel Wanke 16.35
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 10/18/1  Christy Underlee 6.54
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 10/18/1  Jill Rose 100.28
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 10/18/1 Megan Krueger 80.66




11/8/18 at 11:18:11.46

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Monthly List of Bills paid by Check
For the Period From Oct 1, 2018 to Oct 31, 2018

éaée: 3

Account ID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 10/19/1  Candace Perry 23.44
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 10/19/1  Jill Rose 23.98
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 10/20/1  Candace Perry 23.44
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 10/20/1  Jill Rose 23.98
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 10/20/1  Hanna Judith Kramer 17.99
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 10/22/1  Marilyn Eaves 28.34
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 10/23/1  Sheila Capistran 38.24
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 10/23/1  Candace Osborn 45.78
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 10/23/1  Carol Van Brocklin 28.34
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 10/23/1  Erin Gunderson 48.51
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 10/23/1  Jodi Harrington 6.54
10/23/1 17.99
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 10/23/1 Melissa Larson 23.44
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 10/24/1  Jamie Sprynczynatyk 66.49
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 10/24/1  Christy Underlee 31.07
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 10/24/1  Jodi Harrington 31.07
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 10/25/1  Joyce Christine Boike 39.79
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 10/25/1  Jodi Harrington 33.25
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 10/25/1 Megan Krueger 46.87
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 10/26/1  Jill Rose 23.98
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 10/27/1  Linda Rutkowski 31.61
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 10/30/1  Jill Rose 23.98
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 10/30/1  Sheila Capistran 15.26
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 2,014.48
6460-000 Minnesota Director's Fund 10/2/18 SELCO 1,903.16
6460-000  Minnesota Director's Fund 1,903.16
6480-000 Staff Training 10/1/18  Mary Haney 104.64
6480-000  Staff Training 10/1/18  Daniel L. Wilsey 51.23
6480-000  Staff Training 10/1/18 Jane Vigness 65.95
6480-000 Staff Training 10/8/18 Candace Osborn 4578
6480-000  Staff Training 10/8/18  Julie Malmanger 106.82
6480-000  Staff Training 10/8/18 Madonna Liden 84.48
6480-000 Staff Training 10/8/18 Carol Ricke 106.82
6480-000 Staff Training 10/8/18  Mary Haney 48.51
6480-000  Staff Training 10/8/18  Joyce Christine Boike 75.21




11/8/18 at 11:18:11.50

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Monthly List of Bills paid by Check
For the Period From Oct 1, 2018 to Oct 31, 2018

AccountID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
6480-000  Staff Training 10/8/18 Daniel L. Wilsey 55.06
6480-000 Staff Training 10/8/18 Sheila Capistran 45.78
6480-000 Staff Training 10/8/18 Jane Vigness 57.23
6480-000 Staff Training 10/8/18  Jodi Harrington 31.07
6480-000  Staff Training 10/8/18 Karen Edevold 122.08
6480-000 Staff Training 10/8/18 Marilyn Eaves 28.34
6480-000 Staff Training 10/8/18  Sharyl Ogard 59.95
6480-000  Staff Training 10/8/18  Amy Nelson 41.42
6480-000  Staff Training 10/8/18  Christy Underlee 31.07
6480-000 Staff Training 10/8/18  Eliza Gores 48.51
6480-000  Staff Training 10/8/18  Marlys Winkels 43.60
6480-000 Staff Training 10/8/18  Erin Gunderson 48.51
6480-000 Staff Training 10/8/18 Carla Grani 23.44
6480-000 Staff Training 10/8/18 Kirsten Bates 23.44
6480-000  Staff Training 10/8/18  Dorothy Neisen 75.44
6480-000  Staff Training 10/11/1  City of Moorhead 347.00
6480-000 Staff Training 10/24/1  Purchase Advantage Card 37.89
6480-000 Staff Training 1,809.26
6482-000 Conf/Meeting - Miscellaneous  10/23/1  Jenna Kahly 57.02
6482-000 Conf/Meeting - Miscellaneous 57.02
6485-000  Conf/Meeting - MLA 10/17/1  Liz Lynch 200.56
6485-000 Conf/Meeting - MLA 10/27/1  Greta Guck 127.26
6485-000 Conf/Meeting - MLA 327.82
6492-000 Programming - Summer Readi 10/31/1 Janette Louden 730.00
6492-000 Programming - Summer Readi 730.00
6500-000  Van - Gasoline 10/6/18 Cenex Fleetcard 88.90
6500-000 Van - Gasoline 88.90
6505-000  Van - Repairs & Maintenance  10/12/1  Duggan's Auto Service Center 39.94
6505-000  Van - Repairs & Maintenance 39.94
6600-000  Materials - Print 10/1/18  Baker & Taylor 71.48
10/1/18 328.72
10/1/18 168.05
10/1/18 236.08
10/1/18 79.88
10/1/18 411.95
10/1/18 44.52
10/1/18 419.92
10/1/18 70.50




11/8/18 at 11:18:11.53
Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Monthly List of Bills paid by Check
For the Period From Oct 1, 2018 to Oct 31, 2018

Account ID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
10/1/18 169.20
10/1/18 84.87
10/1/18 149.79
10/1/18 45.51
10/1/18 111.70
10/1/18 87.22
10/1/18 212.82
10/1/18 61.61
10/1/18 90.78
10/1/18 44.29
10/1/18 58.63
10/1/18 61.64
10/1/18 21.16
10/1/18 37.83
10/1/18 55.49
10/1/18 31.30
10/1/18 58.37
10/1/18 0.10
10/1/18 17.08
10/2/18 342.25
10/2/18 133.42
10/2/18 45.44
10/2/18 17.08
10/2/18 52.06
10/2/18 51.18

6600-000 Materials - Print 10/3/18 Farm & Home Publishers, LTD. 161.70

6600-000 Materials - Print 10/3/18 Gale/CENGAGE Learning 60.78

6600-000  Materials - Print 10/3/18 Baker & Taylor 178.90
10/3/18 21.32
10/3/18 86.62
10/3/18 61.46
10/3/18 43.96
10/3/18 96.92
10/3/18 296.57
10/3/18 41.52
10/4/18 50.96
10/4/18 19.70
10/4/18 265.62
10/4/18 16.14
10/4/18 119.68
10/5/18 248.08
10/5/18 528.94
10/5/18 76.80
10/5/18 64.80

6600-000  Materials - Print 10/5/18 Gale/CENGAGE Learning 49.58

6600-000  Materials - Print 10/6/18 Baker & Taylor 136.68
10/6/18 387.02
10/6/18 325.65
10/6/18 133.58
10/8/18 61.67
10/8/18 65.87
10/8/18 119.96
10/8/18 182.66
10/8/18 9.96
10/8/18 37.70
10/9/18 17.08
10/9/18 20.98
10/9/18 116.38
10/9/18 28.58
10/9/18 383.37
10/9/18 128.97
10/11/1 51.38

10/11/1 30.12




11/8/18 at 11:18:11.56

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Monthly List of Bills paid by Check
For the Period From Oct 1, 2018 to Oct 31, 2018

gage: 6

AccountID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
10/11/1 32.64
10/11/1 56.08
10/111/1 43.38
10/12/1 91.21
10/12/1 87.48
10/15/1 32.40
10/15/1 295.74
10/15/1 234.41
10/15/1 203.50
10/15/1 74.64
10/16/1 87.06
10M17/1 73.45
10/17/1 63.28
10/17/1 159.13
10/17/1 216.44
10171 182.84
10/18/1 20.00
10/18/1 127.42
10/18/1 50.88
10/18/1 185.34
10/18/1 361.92
10/18/1 290.01
10/18/1 215.68
10/18/1 96.95
10/18/1 31.12
10/18/1 29.23
10/18/1 101.84
10/19/1 72.06
10/19/1 24.58
10/19/1 183.21
10/19/1 207.69
10/19/1 368.24
10/20/1 23.25
10/22/1 37.00
10/23/1 230.00
10/23/1 179.63
10/23/1 85.90
10/23/1 489.53
10/23/1 97.20
10/23/1 138.75
10/23/1 30.12
10/23/1 28.22
10/24/1 52.58
10/24/1 30.06
10/24/1 42.30
10/25/1 62.58
10/25/1 22.84
10/251 160.03
10/25/1 417.66
10/25/1 45.82
10/25/1 41.96

6600-000 Materials ~ Print 10/26/1  Cherry Lake/Sleeping Bear Pres 33.98

6600-000  Materials - Print 10/26/1 Baker & Taylor 277.57
10/26/1 10.56
10/26/1 196.11
10/26/1 124.04
10/26/1 157.60

6600-000 Materials - Print 15,914.72

6601-000 Materials - A/V 10/1/18  Penguin Random House, LLC. 93.00

6601-000 Materials - A/V 10/1/18 Recorded Books, LLC. 90.98
10/1/18 82.00
10/1/18 73.00




11/8/18 at 11:18:11.59

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Monthly List of Bills paid by Check
For the Period From Oct 1, 2018 to Oct 31, 2018

éaéa: 7

AccountiD  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
6601-000  Materials - A/V 10/1/18 Baker & Taylor 23.90
10/1/18 211.86
6601-000 Materials - A/V 10/1/18 Recorded Books, LLC. 73.00
6601-000 Materials - A/V 10/1/18 Penguin Random House, LLC. 10.00
6601-000 Materials - A/V 10/3/18 Recorded Books, LLC. 65.78
10/3/18 81.98
10/4/18 63.98
6601-000 Materials - A/V 10/4/18 Penguin Random House, LLC. 90.00
10/5/18 67.50
10/5/18 52.50
6601-000  Materials - A/V 10/5/18  Baker & Taylor 70.64
10/5/18 95.45
6601-000 Materials - A/V 10/8/18 Recorded Books, LLC. 90.98
10/8/18 72.98
10/8/18 73.00
10/8/18 99.50
6601-000 Materials - A/V 10/8/18 Baker & Taylor 18.81
6601-000 Materials - A/V 10/10/1  Katherine Parent 18.76
6601-000  Materials - A/V 10/11/1  Baker & Taylor 19.09
101111 328.10
6601-000 Materials - A/V 10/12/1  Penguin Random House, LLC. 52.50
6601-000 Materials - A/V 10/12/1  Recorded Books, LLC. 113.97
6601-000  Materials - A/V 10/15/1 Baker & Taylor 83.46
10/16/1 16.76
10/18/1 25.52
10/18/1 137.20
6601-000 Materials - A/V 10/22/1 Recorded Books, LLC. 1,045.20
6601-000  Materials - A/V 10/22/1  Baker & Taylor 28.50
6601-000 Materials - A/V 10/23/1  Recorded Books, LLC. 200.98
6601-000  Materials - A/V 10/23/1 Baker & Taylor 78.86
10/24/1 58.84
10/24/1 52.08
10/25/1 16.76
10/25/1 119.14
10/25/1 26.23
6601-000 Materials - A/V 10/26/1 Recorded Books, LLC. 72.98
10/30/1 183.00
10/30/1 237.00
10/30/1 936.40
6601-000  Materials - A/V 5,452.17
6670-000 Materials - Digital - e-Books 10/1/18  Overdrive, Inc. 119.88
10/1/18 162.84
10/2/18 161.95
10/2/18 115.00
10/2/18 140.00
10/3/18 49.98
10/4/18 84.00
10/5/18 8.70
10/5/18 55.00




11/8/18 at 11:18:11.62

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Monthly List of Bills paid by Check

For the Period From Oct 1, 2018 to Oct 31, 2018

37

AccountID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
10/5/18 1,388.60
10/8/18 104.93
10/8/18 113.70
10/8/18 280.98
10/8/18 45.00
10/9/18 479.96
10/9/18 243.99
107101 50.98
107151 24.97
10/16/1 246.98
10/16/1 407.87
10/19/1 119.71
10/191 218.92
10/22/1 110.00
10/22/1 182.98
10/22/1 41.96
10/22/1 88.21
10/23/1 115.00
10/23/1 204.93
10/25/1 195.66
10/291 137.96
10/29/1 13.99
10/29/1 30.95
10/29/1 73.54
10/30/1 174.93
10/30/1 147.00
6670-000 Materials - Digital - e-Books 6,141.05
6675-000 Materials - Digital - e-Audio 10/2/18  Overdrive, Inc. 95.00
10/2/18 47.50
10/4/18 142.99
10/5/18 219.97
10/5/18 602.80
10/8/18 127.98
10/9/18 188.98
10/9/18 152.00
10/9/18 211.49
10/16/1 47.99
10/16/1 165.97
10/22/1 66.50
10/23/1 95.00
10/25/1 388.19
10/30M1 67.99
10/30/1 77.98
6675-000 Materials - Digital - e-Audio 2,698.33
6690-000 Materials - Periodicals 10/1/18  Barnesville Record-Review 38.00
6690-000 Materials - Periodicals 10/1/18 EBSCO Information Services 40.00
6690-000 Materials - Periodicals 10/11/1  Dakota News, Inc. 25.47
6690-000 Materials - Periodicals 10/14/1  Star Tribune 450.32
6690-000 Materials - Periodicals 10/18/1 Dakota News, Inc. 33.12
6690-000 Materials - Periodicals 10/18/1 Frazee Forum, Inc. 35.00
6690-000 Materials - Periodicals 581.91 40.00
7110-000 Regional Lib Telecom Aid - Ex  10/2/18  NW-Links 30,544.38
7110-000 Regional Lib Telecom Aid - Ex 30,544.38
7120-000  Telecom/E-rate Expenses 10/19/1  MEI Technologies/Parsons Elect 3,504.07




11/8/18 at 11:18:11.65

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Monthly List of Bills paid by Check

For the Period From Oct 1, 2018 to Oct 31, 2018

§a§e: 9

AccountID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
7120-000  Telecom/E-rate Expenses 3,504.07
7200-000 Legacy - Expense (1099) 10/10/1  Sarah Brett Oustin Larsson 4,000.00
7200-000 Legacy - Expense (1099) 10/11/1  The Red River Promoter 56.33
10/1111 56.33
10/11/1 56.34
7200-000 Legacy - Expense (1099) 10/20/1  Laura A. MacKenzie 1,800.00
7200-000 Legacy - Expense (1099) 10/30/1  Matthew Valan 800.00
7200-000 Legacy - Expense (1099) 10/30/1  Historical & Cultural Society 600.00
7200-000 Legacy - Expense (1099) 10/30/1  Absolute Marketing Group 238.26
10/30/1 280.52
10/30/1 247.36
10/30/1 525.01
10/30/1 86.82
10/30/1 160.94
10/30/1 202.10
7200-000 Legacy - Expense (1099) 9,110.01
7205-000 Legacy - Exp Reimbursement ~ 10/10/1  Sarah Brett Oustin Larsson 808.03
7205-000 Legacy - Exp Reimbursement  10/20/1  Laura A. MacKenzie 883.00
7205-000  Legacy - Exp Reimbursement ~ 10/30/1  Matthew Valan 515.57
7205-000 Legacy - Exp Reimbursement ~ 10/30/1  Markus Krueger 93.74
7205-000 Legacy - Exp Reimbursement 2,300.34
7230-000  Legacy - Materials - Other 10/5/18  Overdrive, Inc. 115.00
7230-000  Legacy - Materials - Other 10/10/1  Katherine Parent 31.24
7230-000  Legacy - Materials - Other 146.24
7300-000  Miscellaneous Grant Expense  10/30/1  Norby's Work Perks 17,013.56
7300-000  Miscellaneous Grant Expense  10/31/1 DEMCO 58,928.79
7300-000 Miscellaneous Grant Expense 75,942.35
7410-000 Northern Lights LN e-Books 10/25/1  Overdrive, Inc. 731.65
10/29/1 9.99
10/29/1 6.99
10/30/1 8.99
7410-000 Northern Lights LN e-Books 757.62
8000-011 Donation - Misc Exp - LM 10/30/1  Minnesota Secretary of State 120.00
8000-011 Donation - Misc Exp - LM 120.00
8000-041 Donation - Misc Exp - LA 10/18/1  Candace Osborn 41.29
8000-041 Donation - Misc Exp - LA 41.29
8000-051 Donation - Misc Exp - LC 10/11/1  Crookston Paint, Glass, & Floo 13.94
8000-051 Donation - Misc Exp - LC 10/23/1  Northern Lumber, Inc. 83.83
10/25/1 253.81
10/25/1 92.24
10/25/1 290.00
10/25/1 103.96




11/8/18 at 11:18:11.68
Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Monthly List of Bills paid by Check
For the Period From Oct 1, 2018 to Oct 31, 2018

Account ID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
10/25/1 85.70
10/25/1 34.95
10/25/1 208.02
8000-051 Donation - Misc Exp - LC 10/29/1 Lon Boike Painting 650.00
8000-051 Donation - Misc Exp - LC 10/30/1  Northern Lumber, Inc. 99.00
8000-051 Donation - Misc Exp - LC 10/31/1 Benoit's Barnwood 250.00
8000-051 Donation - Misc Exp - LC 10/31/1  HN Quality Plumbing, Inc. 1,889.04
8000-051 Donation - Misc Exp - LC 3,970.66 83.83
8000-053 Donation - Misc Exp - LE 10/29/1  Laura Gullickson 42.37
8000-053 Donation - Misc Exp - LE 42.37
8500-011 Furn & Equip - Moorhead 10/4/18  School Outfitters 2,434.13
8500-011 Furn & Equip - Moorhead 2,434.13
9620-200  Travel/Meetings - Joint Autom  10/17/1  Liz Lynch 75.21

9620-200  Travel/Meetings - Joint Autom 75.21




11/8/18 at 10:50:27.20

For the Period From Oct 1, 2018 to Oct 31, 2018

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Monthly List of Bills paid by EFT

4Pla6e: 1

AccountID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
5100-000  Payroll Taxes - Employer 10/15/1  Federal Income Tax deposit 1,047.05
10/15/1 4,477.06
10/31/1 1,088.19
10/317/1 4,652.95
5100-000 Payroll Taxes - Employer 11,265.25
5110-000  Retirement - PERA - Employer  10/15/1  Public Empoyees Retirement As 5,325.64
10/31/1 5,548.12
5110-000 Retirement - PERA - Employer 10,871.76
5120-000 Health Insurance 10/15/1  Further - VEBA/HSA 1,383.75
5120-000 Health Insurance 10/15/1  Further (SelectAccount) 1,634.00
5120-000 Health Insurance 10/15/1 LARL Payroll 372.25
10/15/1 247.75
5120-000 Health Insurance 10/24/1  Further (SelectAccount) 112.10
5120-000  Health Insurance 10/30/1  Lakes Country Service Cooperat 22,288.50
5120-000 Health Insurance 10/31/1  Further - VEBA/HSA 247.75
5120-000 Health Insurance 10/31/1  LARL Payroll 247.75
10/31/1 372.25
5120-000  Health Insurance 25,666.10 1,240.00
5140-000 Life Insurance - Employer Paid  10/1/18  The Hardford - Priority Accoun 186.62
5140-000  Life Insurance - Employer Paid 186.62
6010-000 Supplies - Technical Services 10/9/18  Amazon (charges on account) 20.39
6010-000 Supplies - Technical Services 20.39
6020-000  Supplies - Public Services 10/1/18 Best Name Badges 25.05
6020-000 Supplies - Public Services 25.05
6040-000 Supplies - Computer 10/13/1  Amazon (charges on account) 49.38
6040-000 Supplies - Computer 49.38
6380-000 Recruitment 10/31/1 Facebook Ad Manager 20.00
6380-000 Recruitment 20.00
6400-000  Telephone 10/3/18  Arvig 91.83
10/3/18 41.06
10/3/18 91.83
10/3/18 100.21
10/3/18 98.56
6400-000  Telephone 10/14/1  Allstream 711.86
6400-000  Telephone 10/15/1  Garden Valley Telephone Comp 37.16
6400-000  Telephone 10/25/1  Arvig 182.10
6400-000  Telephone 10/30/1 Garden Valley Telephone Comp 37.43
10/30/1 37.43
10/30/1 37.43
10/30/1 86.64




11/8/18 at 10:50:27.27

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Monthly List of Bills paid by EFT
For the Period From Oct 1, 2018 to Oct 31, 2018

Page: 2

41

Account ID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
6400-000  Telephone 1,653.54
6405-000  Cell Phone 10/9/18  Ting 7.21
6405-000 Cell Phone 7.21
6410-000 PIO - Marketing/Printing/Etc 10/4/18  Uprinting.com 462.70
6410-000 PIO - Marketing/Printing/Etc 10/9/18  Envato Market 27.00
10/10/1 10.00
10/19/1 28.00
6410-000  PIO - Marketing/Printing/Etc 10/19/1 Adobe 386.42
6410-000 P1O - Marketing/Printing/Etc 10/31/1  Facebook Ad Manager 84.29
6410-000 P10 - Marketing/Printing/Etc 998.41
6430-000 Postage 10/10/1  Pitney Bowes Purchase Power 400.00
6430-000  Postage 400.00
6480-000  Staff Training 10/4/18 Sam's Club 103.54
10/7/18 142.98
6480-000 Staff Training 10/8/18 Panera Bread 613.58
6480-000 Staff Training 10/9/18  Courtyard by Marriott 103.75
6480-000  Staff Training 963.85
6484-000  Conf/Meeting - System Director 10/26/1 Comfort Inn & Suites 227.96
6484-000 Conf/Meeting - System Director 227.96
6600-000  Materials - Print 10/9/18  Amazon (charges on account) 29.82
10/1111 29.98
10/21/1 21.00
10/24/1 13.50
10/24/1 26.51
10/29/1 9.95
6600-000 Materials - Print 130.76
6601-000  Materials - A/V 10/3/18 Amazon (charges on account) 21.68
10/4/18 9.49
10/4/18 206.95
10/6/18 51.57
10/7/18 14.96
10/7/18 24.95
10/7/18 14.96
10/7/18 96.58
10/7/18 69.90
10/7/18 71.84
10/7/18 11.80
10/9/18 32.99
10/9/18 25.19
10/10/1 14.96
10/10/1 192.11
10/10/1 35.92
10/10/1 12.77
10/10/1 64.67
10/11/1 19.96
10/11/1 28.58
10/12/1 28.58
10/12/1 15.14
10/14/1 13.99
10/15/1 46.76




11/8/18 at 10:50:27.30

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Monthly List of Bills paid by EFT
For the Period From Oct 1, 2018 to Oct 31, 2018

Page: 3

42

AccountID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
10/15/1 22.89
10/15/1 30.98
101171 141.89
10/17/1 71.00
10/18/1 46.74
10/20/1 53.54
10/21/1 33.90
10/21/1 17.92
10/21/1 61.88
10/22/1 18.38
10/22/1 228.47
10/23/1 40.17
10/23/1 31.11
10/23/1 16.95
10/24/1 24.38
10/25/1 35.47
10/25/1 15.87
10/27/1 50.94
10/27/1 19.92
10/28/1 19.99
10/28/1 23.78
10/29/1 14.96
10/30/1 44.88
10/30/1 44.88
10/30/1 84.76
10/30/1 187.68
10/31/1 22.93
6601-000  Materials - A/V 2,5632.46
7200-000 Legacy - Expense (1099) 10/4/18 Amazon (charges on account) 107.36
7200-000 Legacy - Expense (1099) 107.36
8000-011 Donation - Misc Exp - LM 10/23/1  Amazon (charges on account) 16.72
10/23/1 144.42
10/30/1 195.30
8000-011 Donation - Misc Exp - LM 356.44
8000-051 Donation - Misc Exp - LC 10/12/1  Wayfair 528.56
8000-051 Donation - Misc Exp - LC 10/12/1  Hayneedle 248.15
8000-051 Donation - Misc Exp - LC 10/24/1 Etsy 349.23
8000-051 Donation - Misc Exp - LC 10/24/1 Pottery Barn 1,750.00
8000-051 Donation - Misc Exp - LC 2,875.94
8100-000 Donation - Material Print - RO 10/7/18 Amazon (charges on account) 18.89
10/15/1 17.70
10/21/1 24.37
10/22/1 18.29
10/24/1 23.86
10/24/1 16.14
10/28/1 19.49
8100-000 Donation - Material Print - RO 138.74
8100-002 Donation - Material Print - LD 10/2/18  Amazon (charges on account) 17.10
10/15/1 11.00
10/15/1 21.14
10/21/1 17.70
8100-002 Donation - Material Print - LD 66.94
8100-011 Donation - Material Print - LM 10/6/18  Amazon (charges on account) 11.76




11/8/18 at 10:50:27.33 Page: 4
Lake Agassiz Regional Library 43
Monthly List of Bills paid by EFT
For the Period From Oct 1, 2018 to Oct 31, 2018

Account ID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
10/6/18 26.56
10/6/18 12.75
10/15/1 11.72
10721711 30.74
1072111 12.32
10/24/1 17.20
10/28/1 17.10
10/28/1 12.75
10/28/1 12.75
8100-011 Donation - Material Print - LM 165.65
8100-055 Donation - Material Print - LI 10/24/1  Amazon (charges on account) 2.68
8100-055 Donation - Material Print - LI 2.68
9630-200  Cell Phone - Joint Automation 10/9/18  Ting 18.04

9630-200 Cell Phone - Joint Automation 18.04




